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Group snapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by

over 12% in the last year
from E712m in 2022 to
£800m n 2023

Energy generation

Qur renewable energy

assets produce enough
energy to power over
a million UK homes

™
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Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
people

.N%
Carbon offsets

Cur renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year
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Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
n the UK
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Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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1. Energy
Appexieadlic

HU% of the Group’s not assets

COMPNSE Snedy e

CErAlNG 3RSCIE SUUn A€ sola

energy sifes aod v 1@y These atsets provide

and-terrt revenue streams, thongh ther valac 2an

still e nmpacied oy changes 0opmiceg ard semand

Ciar enetyy secton s nennonally arversted o
range  of wohnologies o mihigaie agans: less
favcuratle conaiticons m o spec i asset class and

cortribute toavards ste sedictzble <hare e

Growlh

Ve expandea our solar porttolo wath further

addinons 1 Zestec, whoh & deve.oping

commiercal sulat tooflop sites nithe LK These gites

are cunenlly unaer constrarton, ard we expect 1o

elar ang cpetate theni once Complee he
corstiuchien of Guardbndyge, our wnd larm in
Polard remar s on bac< and on budget, and

exnect it tostat generating electnoty by Docember

2025 Dulacca td karm, o largeeale

constiuctien preect in stern Austraila started

achncrating  electiaby  after year endand was
rCictober 2024 At the oginmming

ornpletsd

subsegnently wold

ottne fnancial year ir Juiy 2022w 3150 o
Fot Soar

Farm, one of the largest solar spesin Australa with a

the construction and sale of Dathnglor

capacity of 3

O sccessfuy and weell established Diomass Swis on
contirdes o pertorm well delivenng staple returns

since acquisition n 2015 We added & new site at

Snctleror in East Anglia w Apnlb 2081, whick has

peformed well simce acgusticn Tuouagh il suffered

corne manths of cperational doewrlime, folowing a
aearbox faut, the imsarance clarr for repiacemeant

parts and loss of rievenue veas seftled in full

clhion at our Waste to Eneray  faciity n

ssed as planned,
expectes n 2025 The
1§ ory for four vears and

PINCess NG Over

Wrehire has progre:s W contpletion
Ay e [

been  in

acllity  1as

will be capable of
2 EOG tonres per annurn of non-

SELNIT

recyclable bousenold, commercial ard mdustoal

soachncn ol b ervose e osent to landidl or

crpotted Tris vonl generates 17 W8 o Llow carbon

enough W power 20000 s ana

Oty

el he thie et large-cscme, Sabsiy-free caste-to

=ncidy project in Ser hootlann

DL Z0 teserve ROSOl Ses havs contmued 1o
pertoin aacad  of  expectatons dus o low
Assets over e o nter
20274 demand  Tor

goncration 13 salance the gr d

gencration fromy wind

additong

resLltng mn

2. Lending

O praperty lendiy business contirues o he a

substantial part of e ICOresanitng around

5% of the Group's ret assets,

Group. r
COMGHSIry f\hort Elals!
medium-ternn secured [0ans U expencrilch mopaerty

bk
gren the LK

professionals . Gur sversce loan cornistituned

over 224 loars this year 1o bhor .

Cur loans are swyriten at caorservstive loan tovalue

(LT levels ihelow Y0%0 to protec aganst & fail e

propersy proes At the end of the pencd, e guerage
LTy ror the loan bhock was £0%  he turbulent market
this year has remforced the amiportance of bl

sirare gy whion has served the Grour vell orer s 12

year hstory oo are raturaly taking a o cautous

appreach when assesang reve lend ng cpporunities

con<ioenna the chang Ny cconcric outloos

Since inception in 2010 the Gronp has lont £2 48k
|

of property loans and nas nad a strong record of

recoreorng its canital Fowever the alrupt incrcase in

nterest rates In tne currert wear Bias made it more

dificiet for some botrawers torefinance st the end of
ther loan tenm This nas contnbutes o3 smald
Crease 1 provsions and, at year end, we recotded a

provision of £30m aganst one cormmercal loan

pmovsion  feels

[hoegh

we  acknowledge  thig

for context, 1t amoadnts 1@ arsund 17 of

the Croun's nel assets and is an outler comparad Lo

our lrack record  This does howeeeo sarve 1o

v

omphasise tne impottance of Dw oxperience any

anptoach r the secton incuding  ascpinesd aue
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Sentmge L s approach threosghcat e Do cendions aones theinductn, We pan 1o gross it
COTHNG vt s omessired CrGAN 51!; and  va sn‘_azefgm_i

ACCASINGs vt the nest five yoas & sirateqy

3. Fibre

Cohhed by the acomasiion of Molvood Desoprer
In Farh : )

nsolioated sur regqieral ‘ o
Hormes ek espanded Elivias foctpnnt 0 Fast

libre oroadband Busnceses, oy meraqnig ow four f

Susses And KFont s amibite rmoemans W acever 750

Al o tie premmiees CF (TR BLLnesses  Jurass }
- . . D honmes per yeat
sk Fibre Coganet and All5onts Fboe onfee 38 R

Fhre,

business, Ferm Nore Trading Linuten (5F 700 Rangaiord Zontbnues 100 expard ts portfolio with

Geen v der markel conscudauor and oppertunties o tnree illages fully open ana add henal valanges unide

I HRE Iar ket as made SOOI YHE SEHIC 2y Do ashuchon e Chertsey and
Iegether these woparsle husinasses aiber than ; Cambndgel cue 3 open i 2074 and 2025
1. art o s peat Porespecty e are excited by the apporturibes for

Wl e fartrer sites acoured
sk foer

FESIFLA LUNING  eXSrese 10 realife sOme wupeiatng o arisaw it oe
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LPacler

hreadconnt Pothene villages 15 e
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The qeagrapive (ocns G cur notwearke g the (Homie o surpass the Sank o Frdlanid s target antt 2025 A

selatvels Rt nonoa of high mbatior sucn &e ths
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o

thsrire and the Miclards, hes Calso proviae does noet tend e hawe g malonal rmoact o SO0

cornectialy fo homes and Busmesses voaghotl 3 Gperalions Tor Cxarinie. In our eneryg
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it thee projected furure cashicws over
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tesulted i cur renessblas asnols leans contnuing
too mc lowe rlerest cois, at a rats axed when

At sl ralos wete ioweer

Rang imerest rates ars fell moere closely i our
ending blsiress and as sucn wo conhinue 1o lake a

cadtcss approach in this sector We can and do

reduco tne nuncber of laans we wnte G alter the 1 sk
crofe of cur feans throuah reauomg woan 1o value
“alics Or pabsing actaty 1 certain parts of the

ket as appropnate.

Current trading and outlook

since the vear end, the Grour has contnacd Lo
petform steadiy from an opcranonal perspective
angn ane with our expectations Dur growth targets
for the Group over the mesium and long-term
remain unchanged, and we continue to foous on
ma itz a diversifed business tkat s capable of
aeliverng predictable growtl for shiarenc.oers

I Noreeimper 2022, the goverrament anrounced the
maoducton of an Clecticity Generator | ewy UFGLTY,
a3 lemporaty measare 9 charge cxreplional recaipts

rohigh o reverucs for Groo
The levy g effect fror 1 January 2022 untl 21
farch 2028 and arplcs 1o acctricity generated

fram renewable, momass, and eneigy f1om waste

JeENelEtrg ety

sources The Group was nobiouined 1o pay FGE N
e percd, however we Qo expedt o pay s i the
rext financia, year We had abcady anticpated the
nrpact on the returns gencrated from our energy
por’tfcho over the next five veans

[z on average We o

curtent loan average

Dropetly 1enamg Bus i

COrIr LIRS

1Coparfor

b @ dyverse osn book conpriming 224

St sho t-term it four

terr s Zomcriasl o wekichk

enaules L 1o swiftly adapl 1o changos n out.ook We

considar this s paruculars,

eCOnon e Clinate

peportant nn the current

Tonr e centhy, corschdated reqional here busness,

Ferrn Nbre Trading Lirnited |

Frl o contmaes to tLald

Ut s neteedsk to accclerate fell iibhre dolivory in the

UK, while alsc focusing

actiaty selirag bre proau

At continues

arrosales and rmarketing

e directly 16 customers

> growe and cund aonits rrastructure,

we do ot Sxpect it to repor accoodnting proafitm

the commmng trree o e fimand al yoars

Wie are pleacea to report that i Ortober 2025 1o

Sroup cased t2lim e

M Cxising  shateholders

through an offe to sulbscrioe for further chares e

funds raised woll allovs the Group O growe shgntl,

ahicad of plans incertam sectors, however vee do o

r—'-.:pr—x\ this o rratenally

wl il cort nue to

target miodest arowet for

ahcad

“Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our

shareholders.”

charge our DUSIMess mix,

Cove N orden to conbinue t

sharensldors in the vears
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Our business at a glance

What we do

Fern Iradng  nnined s the patert company, o nearly

o I's

A0 sabsidiEnee fogether the Droupt Tre Croap

LRl A0T0Ss four ke areas eneyy, endng, Fore
ard hovsebuidmg, which ncluacs renremient g
Cover the past 13 ears we have balt o Zaetuly
dreetafied qroap of Ccperating 2usmesses that

well postuorned re deohver lorg-terey vaue and

pred crable grogwth tor our sharchclders

1. Energy division

Meogenooate power pamanly friom sasty natile

sources ard sel the energy produced ether directly
teandustngl Consumers o o arge networks Many
St o renevale enerdy stes gqualily for goveniment
meentiees that represent an acdmonal, infaion-
Irked scurce of income We have also utilbsed ur
EXLATSE Wi teriewanle energy e Construcl ractites
ot Sale OF ONJc ng aperation At year end e Group

[aa lourteen stes Lnder consiruotion

2. Lending division
We lena onoa shors ang maediare-ter, sed ured

DAL 5 G A large rumhor of property protessiongls,

=5 1o puila ard

ang our wancing enabis bhusie

mpreve residertial ana oo

rImercla. prosethes

3. Fibre division
vl gt operaie fbe bDroadband neteorks

GG 2reas of the 1L BLnld the netaora

and commect tmorn b homres ard bus nessas 1o

prosade cur custaimers wath ultra’as fibre brcadbang

4. Housebuilding division

DO oresidential hmusetbalding operat.on develops
sitey from design stage to fnal construction 1o
crsure the delivery of qualty workimanship

o chiemert villages prowde bgn-doarty
cortemprrasy lving spaces waith a0 Inends

cotnmantty at the heart of cur villages

Lending

Energy
Division

Division

Solar, wind, biomass,
landfill gas,
reserve power

Property {ending,
development
financing

" Fern Trading Limited

Fibre Housebuilding

Division

Ultrafast fibre Residential house
broadband across building, Retirement
the UK living
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Our business at a glance

The strerngth of e Group's stratedgy 15 bBoth i1s
spetaticnal dreersiy and the diverse retinn profles
2 hose businesses DU lending basnr ¢es prowdes

fenbilty and ctong refurns oucr e saort-temn,

webile el ene gy, e, houscbuilding and retrermant

Iving dracicns offer wisb ity and statility of returng

cor the cnger terim

Sector split’
Property 15% —,

-

Fire 26%

H B Owning and operating assets 85%
B B Lending 15%

B Pt RS TRl RN P IO R b KT WIS IR I AT

Fern's sector
allocation

The scale oF cur Businizss 1s a key stréngth, enabing
us o acguire large scale eslablshed oporations as
well as the cpportunty 1o Gator nesy soctory wath
|

Dasnesses woth comprensnisive nusnaess plans and

roirial nsk oo e abole Group by oceledting

sttong managerment teams Thes cnagles

ontiae e duersny cur o pusness athout

COMPBIoMISING e qua ity S L SReratans

— Houseb.ncirg 4%
-~ Retrement wilages 4%

~— Reserve power 6%

~— Solar 9%

— LandAal. gas and biomass 14%

Wnd 22%

e Dalr e e at Sen Tradineg e e
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Our business at a glance

Where we operate

Wi are owd  that  the  Dosmigssed
wotbin our Grodp miE-e a poslee

Contr BLulion D eoc ety e gencraimg

clean ensrgy G e creabon of hornes
aticd the prowigien of auality retirenieny

nrastruciure

Sonar el

Landh I aas faciutics

Sl.miass of

®
V]
/\\ Wand fanes
)

O STations

Frear plarts
SetrernnnT o tages

W Fitore netsones

Se s e o AT LT G petie n these wodigre 1k

Take © 17 2L s D eI r g Dppnrta s

—ravce Irelare ane Foano

CLersEas adudrg condteucs

LK e e besn glble to ee Curmcast s bassdodas T

e Ezan ard e o fernms i fustralia,
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Our business at a glance

Making a difference

e oae proud o opetdte @ Group that makes a

positive contbbution o sooicty acrose the LK

rorew 3t e providing  gualisy

ancl delivering

Jererat tig

Sengy
retiter ot aving and news Nomes,
Fighi-spess Lroadband o todersorved areas of the

countiy Thmas shgred o cur envimamental ~ocal

1 govemance UESTT p whilce s drattea and

Buard o L

cil

apriceed by the

Energy

coown 224

cperahonal energy SIL2S, proauding

20030Wh a vear Thal's caough energy to poweer

cvet a milhon hores

Cur combinrat on cf technoiogies acioss solar wird,

rOR0IvE power, rormass ard landall gas comploment

each orher well nelping the UK o meet s eneroy

ogthier

fatygeds resncctyve of the

Tae Fern Communiy fund s a soc-al entergrise rur

vy the Group whrch weorks 1o aistrbute comimuonty
furds gererated fromm our v nd larms Tis cear, tne

Fatr Comarumty Tund F

o comritted £14n o
>

local  cotrmdiity grouns SappeTieG Eatan]

shilversity studerits throagh cur Student Scholarstip

Fund, and provided a wanter fuel subaidy 12

revdenty who are local o the Group's sites

Lending

THe 191 new osns wo advanc

ed durmg the vear
Playe he‘;lpcc o fund the construction of e
il as commercial

necded resdentia, (o

perties, as

croperty creating valuasle rew emeloyment

te dyisicn we are ey rull pore

ConnectaTy te hunareds or thoussnios of propertiog

i senall toons and ailages that donet Correntl, nave

OSSO INIIMC Conr e Lty Jrsunag they ate Pt
] /

for modern ways o workirg and corntpieating

eilding & dechcated bagh spoc

Ve ale 1

fibsr: rotweorh for cusinesses Lendor  providing

tne digital infrastiuctine that the ity needs and

remoyng  banawadth constrarnts o ensure the

CCONCMy "2IMaINg COMpentive

Housebuilding
G houssbuildmg divisien sources over 4% of the

wmiber atihsed tor frames in a sustamable way ard

mstalls solar canels o 3 source heat pumps noall

arcpert es, leading thg vay 10 s rard N g

reduc o carbon entissiors

Cur o oretiremert v llages provid gn gualits

cortermnoaly Jang spaces  with Close to LSOO

hiomes curtently 1n race Vee have nearly s00 further

aris an earnous steges of dovolepmont, and our
€5

seclres pipeline sres affer potentisl for anctber 300

plos urits

A friendty comuimurity s g key differentiator for ou

renre'nem ¢llages, w

ks ey our dovelopments
piovide contran facit 2o and a bus of soasl ac vty
for our residents
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Our strategy in focus

Our businesses

Energy
Throgar Sur cngngy arellon, the Croup oong and

operates energ, s e v hsapel Jas and e ecingity

e ERE netveork, as weell as constiucnng 1<nseanle

energy Sres for future 20, siles

that vee cwvonand cperate s provde renewabie

Enoray, corntnntbng fOoLee TR CuEe poslon a8 one

of the la1gest producers o rengaale end

Jnthe UK Rerge

M

rerdy slies e by ail y €«
> du

Lrofts for mnany yeds

pected 1o gqurdr ate stable

o
&0 oWy crerating Zosis
and ievenues neng leked toontatier AL such
Ow NG and operating these Dusirdsses s alb g Ive
to e Group hedsuse of therr potential 16 dcliver

predicisbie profits cver the leng-term

Renewalne  encryy sles generafe froar

[oLBTT

setamatde sowees ard sell energy prodoced sither

directly oo large ndastis, consurners or 1o the

uortion Of tke genersfes energ, penefts fro

that are aoxac i {or 3 snecfed

Qualify ng ate i~ operaticnz ard acceditaton has
hecn granted This has reaucad some of the impact

of the va'atility 1 long term energy i ce fuenasts

T

s ey sies bt in the Uk do not gqualfy T2 the
sarne hestons qoeernment meeritives, we ar seeg
e Ileres 1n the nacket fop sites ke the ones we

2 and ope ate

Tranng and ooecahing Cner 1S A Core nart of

Car slrategy and curerts fakes op spprosrmatels

LS of tne Trnpy's net as

Y

te Thie oat of the Corcun

Did you know?

nas gencrated Pgh relains fris pear due 1o marker
Somaitons Bt Cruc il it hias tne potentia to o ade

stable telur s oeer the Wong-enn The combinatien

15 key o oo strategy T bslance nskoand retum

.

a010ss e range oF Gioun a haties o

el

o1 arg el ol

targel preciciakle retunns b

“"Our energy sites generated 3,069
GWh of power.”

Liue totne fuga guality energy sites tnat

G we

are. able Ao secure dcmg-ter Dnancmg fiem
mrariream banks at competitive rates Lo ernanice
odr retuins, wiheh helos us to deover thie lovel of
retrns our shareholders expect

While oo renewaple erergy bunness starteg s hife

it tne solar encryy sectorn the Croup has ol

qies
ncladme orshore vand, bhvoirass and landhll gas,

coeerhise  acoss otner

adjacert telnnd

sapportad by roseree power plaots wehurth oo
Backap peasse te e Natona, Tad The Seoap
therefore bercitc from dwversifeauoen wathin thes
patl cf ol business, snce woaker cordnors fo
criergy producticn born one technowea, Sften esult
i slronger production eiseshore The Groap also
gains sgmhcant beneht from irs soale in this sector

as our busmness s ospread across 229 qited,

reducmg the nsc 1o Groop prontabilie, f ooe g

auffers an cosrational disruption

If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from

London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

I addton to our LK sites she Troup s developing

ifes Guerseas 1N unsdicions et we urderstans

(5

weli These prosont an attrachive opportunty as they

cukcl 2 our fectr expEttise i courtnes aloan
carlier stage of rerewanle development Currenty
we operate nad tanms i re ane and France ana
colar sites in France, i addition to awvand farr urnaer

constructior in Fo anag

Durng e yoar wio atquired the rygnts teomult ple
commercal rocitop ates throack cur commeicial
raaftop solar deseloper Zestoo onowhich we wll
bnla solar pancls 1 generate electricty 1o (the
tenarts of the buildma ©ur gtes uncer conctucthion
I Australia came wC frait o this year with Daringion
Point. a large-scale solar ste sold 3t he stars of tne
year, and Culacca Waind Farm sonievna cormimercial
apcration shortly  after end  and

vedl e

sLbseguently sold m Qoicher 20273

Lending

Ferding continues 1o 0e o cere part of our business

and has prowded the Srogg witn 4 crofitakle and

Cash generatve seCisl vl the past 13 pears This
weell estabeshios part of e Croup manly congists of
lending,

propetty whichk  prowdes chort-teme

finanang o crofenssional

developers

expernarid e Property
Buy-to-let fandlowds seekng brdgryg
finance ard develapment irarorg which provides

shert- and medium-ter s finarioing Lo comparn es

A ki beaeht of the woale of the Coonp ard ¢ the

Casiness that we bave ouilt oy on ths socbor s aur

biht, to mitigate nsk throagb naynyg a larae namber

Dot loans soread across relatvery onall projedts o
maracual - bonowers, We  proactvely  manage
Dorounterparty nsks  theauahn andertabing caiefal
Doborrewer due diligoncoe ahing secu ity over A5erts

Qi a et chalge sass aaa mamtamning

Dolypcaly

corsereative lear-to-value ranes WNor sl ioans wel

cerforn as expecles and these measires e o

THrnge che impect Of perfurnmance 1L5Ucs oM an

ndiacual laar Thig s urther nitgatey throuaby the

hat we tend to mdividusl borrawers, relative 1o

ALK

Doour total 1oan book, wlich g spread on average
Poacross 224 [oans,

: Fibre

ECe o divsien includes tour strateg.d areas - Thre

Dot the prerise SRR, softwvare

CRlorCnse abre

Doand maokble

Thrcuatt our FILIP busngss, we sre bulding rewe
Pochyacal Abre necwecrks for cormmunities i tne UK

frastructure 1

and bave comnpleted new D

ounderserved parts o Sormerset, Dorser
PoWiltshre  Rampstite, woreostorshine Yorkshire
Poand the Home Counbes, spastning bundieds of

Tonousands of properties

Lending continues to be an
important part of our
business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector
over the past thirteen years.
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Our strategy in focus

Bulding a new netwot < nvehes conneciing g

dats corties and telephore exclanges in the ok

Arth biormes and busiesses, 2fFfec.

S reLdalrg the

e that wwere @ad i e fist har or thie

SOt century Tooaate, Jurassic, bSeashoard Giganet

Proo operaled a verbiZally ntegrated nhoael wnere
cdstormiet
relatonship as the intermnes service ptovide ISP
TTE diesion, TETL #ail

followvy the wiholesale steategy of  AllPamts Dibre,

they o the hbre alongsde the enc

Fulow mig the merger ol our
sty the fibre infrastracture and onleeardny
neultple 1P We vl continte to dovclop cut cvmn
ISP service and brand (Cuckool  which w il sell

connectivity on our corsclidated netaor< to end

Cusiomers a{c_;rlgswde other 5P I an ecreasmaly

cotmpettive 1Mk, a wholesaie strategy Invreases

the opportunity to generate reverite from the

CESE TR

ariies cansell ac

Sriecas mulliple couner

Lorather than just cne 15< (as per the soertically

ntegrated modell,

The rrerger of the FITTF companies ook place in

Marclh with the fral three menthis of the yvear
foclssa on nrngng the operations of the four
companes inta one ncreasng etf cences and

econormigs of soale Separately the coripanes

achicved a great deal, cacn bulding local networis,
castomers ard delvenng cuts
ACe The cen

and lavmching o single whe

snizcardng sTarnding

CLELOrTEer

efits of brirgmyg therm

together a.c offering

301085 ther retwicrks will Create grester opporianity

for the Lusniess and potetal customers i fulyre

The Lhe rermams oebhira

sher it coraes 1o hey
ourrTT=

[.dver I

DILSITIEES 1S 1 IOHEs T

Brmaing ol connmecitty o

communities aroand e UK

Trroweal Worhoss e are sulamo anenterprise

retyork i bonacn o suppely busmess W bnsinecs

Z2RT enterprisc cornoechval, o business

cuslomers Vorkioss has mstaled ceer BOOxmM of

Ahre optic cables 1n Lonaen sice 20 and has

spent the last year lawnching its products we large

pusinesses, roluding market leading 10GHhps and

OGP proaues

Dur revolutionary softwars busiress, VItf, 18
balldmg the crchest-ation systems that the next
generaton of “bre broadband companies reed 1o
crks efficienilly

both supperting v own FTTE Busimzss i achieving

rur e netey I dong =0 gy are

it strategic goals and  aiso enablng  esternal

custormers I corstrants wath

eliminate  lenacy

AUtONCmMous CONNCCyIlyY ard ko

IMAT ISR 82 a8

Mobile s our neveest area of stralegc cevelopment

Dy the year, Visnd Dental t-*xp\-'xr‘udm rio the
mohile newveork market, becortng a Mobie Virtual

Metveoik Aggregator PMYNES Thas w ll enabe s Lo

[munch an rmcvative monile plafonm to basiness

ard consumrer facing companies T operate ther

orordchile Yirtual Netwer< Oparations i the UK
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding
Elvia

acgunres land  and

< 3 full-

Curorenidennal buiomg busmess,

ceryice  hcacehuldar, wihich

to final constucbon

develops sites o aesige st

to cnsure the ceuvery ¢ qualiny wotkmanstae Chaa

strves T delieer hign guasty  and  ceagn-lec

gapirat ona, Pormes, Comprsing @ im0l apen

rrarkel ana atfordable honres, wilth over 25 sites
urder constructicn Elvia s neadguartered riea

Eegconmsncld  with a gecgraphical  toctpont e

Buckinghamishure, Berkenre, Hamgshire, Surrey and

West Suoses In Janaary 2027 we acguned Milwesd
Designar Homes wbich has allceed cxpansior. nto
the adjacent tegions of Kenl and Zast Sussex,

complementdng Elvia’s exsting Iocations

As part of cur hoascbuwlamg dyizion the Group

cperates o the rethernent lremry sector

retiremiant vimg busines:, Vs and

[Rarigeicrd

crperates three relrement whages m Wiltshire, Nortn

Yorkshre  and

15 curentl
Corstructing twd aites for futune operatcne, and as

xchanged o teeo Tarthér <tos, spread acrcss the

T
9]

Tountry, wvith the intertien ol develeping these 11

the fotare
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Directors

The experienced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activities to  shareholders. They have a set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills.

Paul Latham Sy

Faul was provioush the Chyer Frecumve of Tern He nas bad vancas general

reanagement and imernal coasalirs 1oles antoss g nhier o

wAth b a s

sedtors and brings

ol of ndustry and business expononce, Cluding boaleing key
elements of the infrastruclure for Capstal One Barx (Corope; oo as 1t grew from
a start-ug buasiness 1o a comparn wath 2000 employess Paal his
Ciclopus tvestimants since 2005

wcrked at

= KeithWilley .| -7 o
a

reith s ar assouwate professor of <irategy

and cntreprersurship at Londan

Business Schioog e also Polas vanoos nov-exec stive areciorships and adviseny

iles at brgn graowth andg more mzlure cornparies e s rele as o
chairman ne s responsiile for the efective o
aw ity overrance Fo brags o the Fern

cxpenence gaired iom s trre i academia, prvate equity mvestment,

s-Er e Jdthe

peraton of the Board, as well

smess mdeperdent commercial

consultirg ard vancus 1anas on operaticna. roles

PeterBarlow it . 1 - e

A vears exponenco rnternatcra inanc g ohinfrasth scture and eneray

AL J LenCr exeCUtive O It nETGnEl Power
S1200 OF Project ana corparate furdirg, as -
activifies e has spent cvor 20 Lo

v 1esuonsble for srraraging ceer

as panking relatcnsbms and treasury
bing evematonalty 1or HEEC 3ank of

Anencs ara Nomura fnancing acqguisiians and greenheld proects i the energy
and infraslruciure sectors His combingion o Board level ‘mancing ard evergy
Exnper ence Over NUIMCIGUS #Nsrgy CUB-<ectars, znd s alo raound ke

the cectcrs nowuch Tern opers

edage of all

Ch Aakas <gnncart value ta the oporation of the

Enad as well as its srategy formahion and doplosment

Sarah Grant

zarah hias weores @ Cotopus inees mions ance 2008 she Mag a partic

be@ed aner o

o=

Tralsng and cslationsiips

g

azrcss the Dctopus Jro Fars the Coopus Iy

Tt P estonis

sLm & F Nlanggeoacnr Lo

1B e, supple of fesowmde and expdrtise v Farmm Saah o doal rele ensures that
the regnons ©ooeeen Dolonus and Far orks el and ala, g operates

th

sdere Sne has cver 25 coary espenerce and

s nrereste of Fer

Cle Gonesals ard Fotbschild

Tim Arthur . -+ .-

Trais a rhartered acoe Lrtan vatkh more thar 24

firarcs director of Dol patla g o Lafe ©

Yiaaterthose i Birmeear ammana i

ntally e oo

Thuetbrancig Offoe

of Lmhisource Rereveatle Eners, i a glonal loador v b e onoing, oe.elos st

e e

ard |

syterme operalor of solzs ohotosalac proeats Tirn by edders) o

Jrarcial ana 3o Wy bnesledues 1ot Beacd wn v s anumderstand g

obrderare o teshingle craInestes ganed froae his Crstutivg poihons
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks

Managenent rdentily 8600

assuClated vtk th

strates)y  Kisks arse from

which arc inheert Conmercral pske e

arg from eperancenal ness contamed  aathin the

ystens  ard ProCesses

Lis noss

he dive

Lot by sedlor and geograph:

the Groap trcush

Risk

and

Lo’y Basing

sxterial

etngloyed

Manage ks
Ve, A

thic

elh

oD oe take to redioe

OIS,

markst i aleo mclude our asseasment of
Dolikelinood of the sk nas mcreased

tho rEEINEd the sarme

Wt e

Crrerall nsx exposure s ranagod aarcss

sfication of actities,

Energy Division

Mitigations

Market risk: o Contracts are enferca nto wiuch: Ty 1hes cooe S &
[rmo engigy WBlI0r portian <8 the oo

SigrLant

A tese that

e rteritial o
e L i eegulat s
P I i

qel I Gownt el pchcy may

reglced R (R AR

e acdiions

Lorg-tenm

ath tre geaerroat and the
LW contiz Lte

set futLre reau ate

[he prncipal naks ibat the Group are exposen Lo are
doscribed belwwe alung cth the mungating actinrs
e poiential tpact of the nss

wielher the

decreased o

Change

Moo rhangs

Operational risk:
tevers of oneryg, producsd may
Lo wwo than anncpated due (o
Sabk-optima, atbher coronon:
or o pedn - we th
equ pment which esullomn
ant unplanned doantime

ity

dlalelnla

Financial risk:
oy ss IfraT enery sengratia
£ OCerts

reneraled f

Hror che sale of

B A -

to Sl tiustonsn

Srege edthance

rates

athor [RRTRK
e and locatan
15 ouede taken W ercars agels
sor ard iy nrase the nsk st

o omredictabelite

divers neat

or

Construction risk:

Conslr

SSNDET

LNt

[
grc unavallable for @ longer oerice
. cnb EnTurss ooy 3 amal, porhion oF the Do
expelzd L vo aorvno froen
Duerseds fifs m_—
[ 3
P
« Tr
WOENS GLErooate T reCuUle X W—
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division

Risk Mitigations

Market risk: . Mana ot 1agiLarl,
_ 3 flor Cstomers I CUld drcas e
BRI O Rl

=1 han anlic E
I Compsttor o oorer e Pollovargthomenas o =

siholess e

3

correns sheaton

T arket

Parage

< tron alarger prezente in &

g ular arel

TP LusIreisss, we e

Lreaiing the

jvelints

el

a7 0Ie SO petitie

N change

1

Constructionrisk: .
; trocton o S
lnyer o

fran a7 hofAres

taic

valatalte orpeere

maietials

So tean: gens
and TohEr T Ay

Buip et vt

Mo cnange

Operational risk: .
Melwrre sety Somnterran'ae ot

P b

=ahzl mas

Atncliat

cthean st e derlh

of  castorrert arc ceputal ora

darage

QubThly, e e A e ot b e a

N cnange
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Lending Division

Risk Mitigations Change

Market risk: e The toans
Tkl ton

AT R IETO LA I I ST W [ E

st ace srenared o anforce where ness
St deta ot
Are e

arr Ly G

caflatar Lo retees

oA

At e lnat-tn-Ls L LT

el 0an

Jance o sale

TLECT oL i
soiul throsglk a

Counterparty risk: .

SLnas a chig
Loy ;
St T recL e the ean bl e crncule nax e charce S recs Le lemet

1 fll ACTION 0 nEeded]

Loars miay be made I Lo tat

connterpates, Mpactns o our EEEEIE

StarmE et Lo b ng g

J3luzliors aod credir o

S omre antten foroasesrs onzar conshoLgun,
radestonc: and e rarts me a1 plaT s W Sncre S1ages
IR A

AIE SOMPLSE BT I e 2an NG feTaer A

Housebullding Division

Risk Mitigations Change

Market risk: o Flanmmg corsens
[RRTIE NN
o Domothe crderentinz process &
DU IS L € FeAInE L Curenl |
HEL s usen and or o8 moverrestics

arsrcladed 3 ey e

nourdeveisped land se

Ceoa0s e duco the g

A0 fall

IMpact our
sypecten rew

=t rates coula

leac o delays o e purchase

TeRS, resU g NS Lo eban

0 ETIErS Pradd PHICE COUTACS T Ere AL CRNstE
FEOSUNE Lo InLre

sras it renutsble T marter sath q
Jeliver rg sitnilar Lroects

R L

g matens Losts

[T B
selpatea due

CHINCHCESE

oy

R FEIEN Eloi] Faiane

erceafa
ERIRS LS wonfla
e afat o ~ahe At angd
- ab_ur:

[ree

Carable pr

swathe and
proe contract on
chicirorithier t
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Group

Risk Mitigations

R T - B T -

isk: .

Market r

ST

= Ral=A e o

Liquidity risk: =
Foor mananzrert o Wel RITEng Tath

Tabo L

Cau byt et shagations —

o fath voe : —
o change
e e
- ol nance tan i, eebine

oTest e

Health and Safety risk: -

1
g
joR
B

b sE REaitn ardg

ComMEaarce e th

[he safcr, 2 o 2yl

woe e of Gur

o Feath and saten, i selomed oo ttat! sad

LU mTnertan

= P o)
s ate ko that s the . o
1] (A=
o, T deatt

Cyber Security risk:

cleaute dsrap
. aoth

LoZurn’, ant "

and [N S B LT

NGO angE
repuTElD

Cachoe Lnde L1005

fires

PS Latham

Crec.

o

T ecernben 20
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement

thiat they Fave adnerca 1o the

roguiremerts o sectior 172 ¢ the Comparies Aot

e Bosta counsicier

2006 the "Act’i and hz P ygcad farhy, aoted roa
that w'r"u\d be rmost ik
st B e b

regatd tooall stakeho

Ly promaote ine

Ay

Sulcvens of the € ereft of Ty members

as s owehole 'I,hax,-'ll'M lclcrs and

natters el cat o section PP2ilNar ot the At
v e decimons taken dunmg e sear ended

20 June 7023

[ the perternmance of Jde duty o cromote e
ccess of the Grows the hogrd has regard o4

e lkely cC
ol listens 0 the

imner of mattors, nmcludnrg t SEQUSnCE

of ary decisions in the Ir:;:"r:_]—term Ar
viewys of the Group's key stakeholders to puild frust
angt ensurn Uiolly understands the potential imnscts

ions t makes The Zoard fulbls these

of the de
SLbCs partiyy
Boards
wAthim & Conperate goyernance framework acrocs the

v delegahion to commintess ard the

ot osubs diary undertakngs, who opcrale

Group

fleyvesy Board meeling a rey eve of heath and cafet,

across  the  group,  hnanaal and occratonal
patfonmance. as owell as legal and  reguigtory
compharce, « underta<en The Bood also ovea
other areas aver the course of the financal vear

ircuding the Grous's Business «traeay, key reks,

stakehaolder related mattors, dversity and inclusty,

enyvironmental matters, corporate resporsibility, ana

governance, ccimphance and legal matters

Principal decisions

Yo define prncipal decisions taken by the Board as
those decsions that are of a strateg ¢ naturc and that
are siglcant to a3y of our key stakebo'der groups
The Board ¢

of principa;

“onsider that the folloswenny are examplos

decyons imade in tne vear onded 30

sune 2025

o EBualuatng and decding (o create a news strategic

atea ol doweclopment by expandmyg rte the

mokbile network market and becomng a tiabde

CRAYNA G e Board

Spportur Ly as el abianed and

dntual Setoork Aggrogator

considarcd this

camnplomentgry to the easting fAibve broadibang

operations which would help te delver long-tenn

valle

e Group decided to further eapand ite “ootprint

o the hiousebualding sector by acqunnig
Meilwood  Designer Homcs, & comipany with
vatues simrlar of those of Elivia and the shoup

Mnleacd s s onsaered ar aeeardd wanming regional

Rty lder based mo<ent wbich bt arourd

100 homes a year This

rnade 1N May 2022 1o dosily e

follows the decision

CGrous'’s asset

brase and enternig mto this new sectar has neern

vath long-term grosytn . mind

Uthioughl oul

ereg the opportunty and Loy

Se Board corsid

It aé:qrwe‘»d wath o
St

b').' coilding new

Objectres 10 make a posive
3Nt the commiurity and environiment,
UKs

Iwornes 1o adaress (he

shortage af properties
The Goao cedrded to

meclve

LOMITerce  a Qrcun
ieorgarizatior wnch
FTTF Dusiness it cne nswyy
Lrreed FETL waill to
whle

whoresale st

d merging the faur

bsmess, Fern Ribre

lradmg JS oh Two separate
[

strateq es, wolkno clasely togetber (1

ning the abre nfrastructure
[5Fs M
Netwiorks and 121 developirg our own [SE servico
and b
evaluated the possible nmpact on
ncluding shareholders and obscrves thal the rew

aegy. ¢
and oncoarding mult ple All=omts Fibre
srand, through Cuckoo Linited  The Boara
stakebo.ders

~ould net change how the Board and
v of

lructure
Cioup engage with snareholders o ther v e
Sroniding

the Groun, Bat wouls Do beneficial 0o

mprcyed governance and overs

asowell as enmardng the fature prospects

ight of the sector
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Corporate governance

Business strategy
O bosiress strateyy s ©
Repot

detaded Coonn buagot

s1 oul O pages .

the  Stratogie Mandgement prepares &

werache s approved by the

Soardd orn an annua basiz and forms tae basis ‘ar the

roup’s  oresource plarnng  erd  deglovinent

decsiors o making dodisicns concerning the

the Board [Fas regsard fiot and

llar,
ite strateqie foous, bat alst to other
h o as

stakeholders and the long-term mpas t o its sctiors

GLSINess

foromn

meatters sU7 the  ntercets il ts o arous

o0 the Groups futire and renutation
Shareholders
Sharehicider gelationg anc generat ng sharenolder

value it a kev consideration when the Board g

reaking stratc e decsons The prirg medium by
webich the Crondn corimrunc ates with sharennlders
Is threugn the anneal repor s ard inandial slaterr ot
with a tull

understanding cf the Group's actrimes and s resubic

which aim 1o provde shareholders
Thic ntormauon s pubtished on our webiate a

www.ferntrading.com.

Employees
Ine Group's emple

Leds are furdarentsl thie

cverall vuccoss of the bus ress The Directors tolfil

ther daly o ermplovees by entrusting ceers ht o

subsidiary Boaras

The drectors of the subsidary undertakrgs ranade
tre day to day, dedision making engagerent and
TOmMLators with envplovees and ersyre that

peon'e arg teartd fanly and ard vaesd wath respect

A

to cay, Deneht ana condiions > fully regice thar

en sk T e inferied o goesplted

OUL EMp.o;,¢

Cn matiers 3Tecrna ther o ard o be s coed

wolllom- oo g sToohmg then o areat of intores
3 S|

and resporsitey Tno Zrouc s brml, commred e

CornerLn caton at sl s
b ok

O formation i

sstablicn o climae consanti.

= e

PG e mendtl, eam b a
esoand e pathoztior of . ke,

perforrance mdcators ©

vernyg aulputl oporanng

ST and hiealth ang safet

[Suls

of cur emprees i

Feahand saicty repar ting ar eacn board meeting to
cnsure aepreonate poboes and procedures are in

pace to protect the headh and satety  of cur

2IMBLeyees a7 Wihore Incre e

COMTraciors
poetentual defoerces orssues, thewe are folioveed
¥

on a timess bass, with the Bos

L and rescleed

hamag oversight of the achons taken

The Group cuwsouices aclrhies and mranagement
of certan operational acthes o extemal suppliers
Where actvit os are outszurced the Board ensures
that they are managed by reputable <upplers who
e and

Teritrerts 55 owell as treating employass fan'y

nreet rete 3Nt anabstny FECLLETCT

Lapelted standards are dociimentea ir all service
conuacts and adherernce 0 thess are continually
momtcrod by Ioard throuah e scr 100 agreerment

wat Ocfopas nvestinents Limited

Suppliers and customers
The Croup arts e a fair manner with al saoplers
ard uLsianers and seek s 1o mainian stong busness

telahionships vath e Thes s achewed oy oall

conracts peirg neachaten through 4 fair and

traraiarert tender process which ingiuces assessing
of

he pmpact on the ong term obedtines the

o

TEVIEN CUT PayMEnt processing Tires

~onthe 1o

against  contracts  every o ersure

sdppliers are pad prormptle and s im'crmation for
he www.gov.uk

doalable on

CoMEan; 15

sEns e

Tre Group ensires acts

aelyand roa tarsparent

~Enner 1o &l costomears
CETOLES T Lo, ennag

Tae Roard

et s ant ergages s

Cooaefanly

cranageoient team T

undaritand tre ssues 1F bls wrfornanie doe,

Fob mmCer CUSIOT 215 e
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Corporate governance

The Bedrd consade s Golopus Iy siments Lim ted

to he & key nuancss partner and suppher et

renporsiilty  for the  provisien of  oporauonal

faraa admimnistaiaon  and  compary

Community and environment

Toe prow aad  opelation o sustanable

rfrastructure 15 at the contre of the Sraap's sirateoic

goali. Through s basiness activhies the Group
seeks 1o ngke & positive contncation to o the
cormmumty. eonment and  econciny Our

C
renewanle erergy business s helping the UK meat
ok el

its enewabye energy largets, our hbre nety
g penple norural commureties access 1o high-
speed broadband, and our retrement villsges O eate
comrnumucs of geople n their later vears, reduding
the stram on our healtica e services We ste also
Bilding news hories we address the LHCs sholage of

properties

Business conduct

As Directons our mertion 15 1c behave resporsibly,
erciryg ranagement operse the busness wath
gty and i aecorddrice wathn e bagh slanddrds of
conduct and governance cxpected of a basness such
as curs Dun intenticr shrouah our bus ness stategy
icutined on cages 12 to 151510 cperate i »eCtors and

il other businesses that share cur values

work

Business ethics and governance
T

The Board s responsicle foroensunnig that the

dctivities OF thie Carong and its vanows BUSinessas 4

condnatedir comanliarce valh the fave and spplcable

and N

Srd

with

Qoveriance reglatony rejimes

acheret e prewaling bet tne

practics far

Tl rciddes i mlermal
that

bglance of skills and expenence reprecerited an tng

relevant indusiy AT

cortrels ensunng there < ar aporoohate

RBoard, ard ¢asunng that the financisl sialements
Jve a ttue and 1ar view of the ctate of aftarrs of the
Croup —wrther detall can be found in the statcment
of direc:ors responsib lities on page 35 Inthe year o
30 June PUA3

flagged i this regara

nes areas of concery have boon

Employee, human rights, social and community
issutes, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

Ihe Boads palicy on cmployee, huran rights

social and commuunity ssues, erviraninient policy

andt antr corruption and br.bory maltters o aiscussed
N the Drectors Report on page 38 The Board
actively promaoies a corporale ulture that 1s ased

o ethical vaues end benavours
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[EISTIY

OCOmneerdshors ana ango

Friamcal  Statalty Pesk o develop

LATAUC CLIBathel 1o

tehe arcourt o nhew they denufy and manage

Chimiate relateqizsues The TORD regnres compat es

e produce drnate-reated divclosares acuss four

ey pllars Gosormandc e Suatedy, Mise Maragement

_F khas noted elewen

arcl tAetr

ke y ICoCmInmen across these pullars thar

enable  compdries o provde nfonmanon o

shareholders and other stakehaolders
The: wronp s opcrations play anmportant rae 11 the
UK's long-ten trarsition 1o a net zero econony, as

renewable cnergy and the deveopmert of lowe: -

carhon alternatives are crmical to a move 3veay from

¢

foscii fuels ©apital deploymertn rencaabe ancegy

assets, such as cur 2T ground moanted solar sies,
craples our business and snarcho.dars Lo generate
wehillst
poctve mpact or climate change ard

returng from this transtion, ha\.-lf]'\;] arl

irherently
the covnanmert

2f the Gioup's diesaong, the Roara cornsiders tho
Ccaergy doasior Lo e most at sk almate Shange

ancd correernely rooss able e teke sovantage of the

opportunties sresented by g tarsiian g lsers
carbon econoy Wibilst the Z2oard consders the

pact of camate relales mues snoss Al our

erierdy. leneme, hbre and bousebalding fincludng

peTrEr et g

1gb die sions, the disgicsires set our
belcws are manly with reforence o the Gicun's
enengy subsid ares

Statement of Compliance

The Board e opreased to corfim chat o supponts the

eyt ann has oo luoed

sl ame oand on

chimate-re ated firanc a3l dsciosure, i e cotk e

four <&y pillars zrid eever recommondatiors e

addinc 1 feegncial pvpact of

et gate che

soastarmzuility risks, e anpl, Sosta rabelt, Accounming

Stardards Soard { 5ASET guiaance o mstetiahity
assessinyg whethe and foownat exert sustanabiny
SSLes climate riskst CoLld

oL g mpact

perferrnance
Governance

Disclose the organisation’s governance around
climate-related risks and opportunities

Q)

SDescribe the board's overs ght of ol mate-rslatesd
HEks a0 apporiinities

Chmate-related  1sks and cpportarities form

part of the Board © strategy A koy aspedt G the
Groups busncss model, deterrmimed [y the
Board and adhered ro oy diviacnal managermen:
tearrs, 15 to deploy capial in renewvwable energy

assets 1o bernaht from the vader transihion 1O &

2T ECONDIT Y

The Board s responsible for monnoring clmate-
related government policy and poysical chmate

changes to infonm the deploymert strat

and the matenialiny of ns<s faced by the Crop e

subs diary compan s The Cooup Boand merilcns

orluribes, Trancisl

stracais nsks  and LR

performance,  and  any  arherse ot positne

IMPacts on revenues o Cocls 1hal could result

from cumats relaten naks and opporiuriies

Croan amnaal basis, the Group Bourd evew
and approse @ BSG Folcy aocument Liat
weas arst aacpted 0 Seplermber 2070 wetn the

latesl version approved in Apnl 2029 The Boare

ferefore ensares that esch news opportuny
and existng divicas onoar on-gomy basls

sohcies o the Grosup s FSG pehoy

e Descnbe maragonents role i astessed ard

Mg=iag N Clmae-relaes ne-s and cppotiunnes

ke

HaloN

Ata company ewsl trarshien anad o

Fnd oprotun nes are corsidered
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due diligerce
Q-
aricl

thie acqu sron, construetion and

i

management

throaan Lo the
The Roars
approves FSL orena specit ¢ o e Groaps

Pidne revieyvedd

Cusiaess that are Crarsigeras my Conmmeriial ano

managJeracnt wams roludng thoese operanng
(e ooy

Climata-

s hiowcebnldmg sectans

i the filee 3

to day nanagemeont and assessment of

iclated  fisks and opportunmes is o therefore

undertaken by drasonal maragémset teams

and reported 1o the Board where necessary

Ale of the aboee ensures tne =Hcara’s -fwer:’,\qht

ana onanagement of dimate rclawcd nsks and

opporiunities  ncludes  funchicns  establisned

provide gono aver tho Grouap's

goveirance

drisions This enables the Board and subsidiary

cotnpanes teo all bhe aliined or approack 10

cunate relaled rsks and corortaniies

Strategy

Disclose the actual and potential impacts of
climate-related risks and cpportunities on the
organisation’s businesses, strategy and financial
planning where such information is material.

4l

Cescnbe thie curmate-reated rsks and

cpaciurnites the orgarisation has idenafed o

the short, mecium ana lenc-ténm

Given the Groups long-teqm e:v:perience s

cerating cectars ana <trong ks 1t suppliers,
ONEr Yy

sectors, the Group s wel positioneg to avercoime

pazTc:l.Jta'l*; o the anidd houscbunding

ricks and tace agdvantace of cpeortuit-es ansing
from climate change Climalte-ielsted nsks and
opportunities are alsc at the core of e Group's
strateqy ana are discussed nght the way through
rvictual

she: business, bom Boare level 1o the ngd

subs diary comcanies waithin the Group Chmate
plays a part 1n shapiny the t_’_:roups tongfterm

busiress, strategy and Francial clarnirg

Tre Growps
the

rbre divisior valt teman 1 growth
e
maragement leams consdar s W
Fcnicy g ths oramd

Lhigee for nest three G ears, ard

Marage

CISSIO’S ana risks wltile

th Fibre
WOONMEt a¢ Once the Prastructue 15

) O bas & positve [ong-termt anpact on
trie e
[SIEIeRETNS

techrcl

LS sesn a5 3 e carbon

SLCIANNG

Aopeell-constructed  and operated

bt cornectien taciltaes a redac ter i carko

COnsss i the lorng-iera aue 1o the pddenhal

for home working and stiart ctigs.

e the  Croaps houscbuldng  aivsien one

majct rsh s ensurng short- and long-terns

CONSIICTDN DIOCESSes Ol TT’IFJI"IEEC]E‘(’.* e

wih potental erposure o climale nsks such as
floodmg The Droup arms o mitigate s nsk
deele with r
secter including retrement lvingd Nave techn o

and is

as all mmorls fhe houssbuiiaing

Hood nak arsessymorts can od Ut before

purchizsed

n
%)
o
[
[
T
T
-~
—
-l

IFe Group requlatory sk

as gl homes and Jdeveoprments st satisfy

crecnmental planmng cordibons, eehich
irtreduced o
Ths

the opporiuarmty to

ra, Change as reguiationy are
transion o ncs
with
bevond apoloable e

efficiency of new

stpnort tne Uids FLelte:

pesenis the Group

go dbove  and UAatory
build
homes ard become a eade 1 the tegard |t

drsion 1o

standards ‘or ororgy

s rnpotant far the househbulding

salis'y  ad envircnmental panming  condibions

wlabse

snd  seek finarcially f':.ppc‘-ftqwtws tes

excend regulatory standards Tne Group looks to

develop strateges around progressive adfﬁpt\rm
of rModers Wetheds of Constructon (MM

ncluding umiber framcs, sclar panels, air scurce
neat pumps and electn velncle charamo ports

C1¢ poss bic, the

whiere apniapriate Sroup

s onto

[RALOAR NS

porational acs renewatle energy
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tanifs ang Carefully res sypphers woreduco

the impalt of cvate e e nass

hirithe ererge dry o The Group s ina siondg

W

[o}

COss 1 fae aovatitaqe of caporturnn es arg

Mitigate paks thal arss rent e transsn 1ooa

nct zero e The mar shert-iemy risk

slmes fupn cootpotition as compettors condd

Nttty gasy as they seek o doplo capital

Rlls]

IntG renecsable energ ey The Gronp s suieessiul

track record helps it se s

opporturities denved
from the nccd o tackle climats charge and
conunue o acgure and suld reve large-scale
Impact projects such as our Saste 1o Bragy o

the sapansion Nto commearcial solar rocftons.

The Graup alzo faces nsks fror ncressed

vatlabuliny 1noweathor catterns ard patentially

more exleme weather  Geaung difficult, 1o

arcuralely budgel  sroguctorn and Phanca:
parformrance The Group constanily sssesses
the risks and opportunities presented b vanatle
wieather a0 parl of onaong due dilgerce and

preformance mansgermeti

Crer the longee terr regulatcry of ar aund

rmoact the Groun and could fead 1o w:,hf;r‘g(':s

rgovetrrnent nee

nives for constructng and
crerating renewanle energy assers  The Group

could be imore expeccd 1o velalile poner pra
as rencwalkie energy becores an ndt=asynialy
preduced by

the UK marker To mitnate s ngk, the Crops

sizealle progorton St total 2

cnters TG short- arag (arg termn contracts which
s tne mcorne for all, o @ porion of the energy
vt

gercrattd by oa wte ana-tenn

backed agresments are

e ere tacatron

shile CrRhganon

sehome This aligrs ceth the Troupss statec,

deveing coredicaty «

of cortirang o Syt

et e Streant

ceptie pnoing charges nthe UF eneos, reanet

chiencr aJanrst

AS ey e NNelegies atoreonwalle energy o

Fousebuding stcs are developed snd beroms

micre relatle, copotiunces nay anse for the

Oroup tontegrate those as ine echnologies

malt-e and hecome cheaper However there

3 ek that deployment irto nower ecknclogies

erfom corapared 1o the busmness

st represertng oonsk s capecied
“Concgatve rrpatt woole ne mrmatena o

the Cicup s operations, cue 1o deersificauen

Ocsctine tnempact of cimate-reiaten nsks and
Cpportunmes on the orgarisat on's business,

ctrategy and hnancial ulannng

nanc al projections ncludng those that are
Lt:lised  for the prepaistion of the hinancal
staternents and incladed tor budaet preparstions,
are hased on tmandal modsls Lach meodel

such as company vauations or busmess plans

will contan different undarly g assumpnors on

by Npuls SUTh 35 pOwer phoe Coryes, sperating

aricl iramiterance costs o future rovenaes s hien

are all impacted by frans toong tooa loawver
cartben econom,  Tho maost materal mpact

ar ke wslustion of renesable eneicy assets 18

Lsvall whoesa e cneray prices 3 aperational

pe-formance The  Octonus [estrents

Yaluansn o Commitiee s rosponsible for

res N these assampnions ana the <ens tivties
assocated and s there*one conaidered as part of

the valdal on process

The abose could mgact firancal cetuns

lie shuft vards renewst & g

positvely if t

arid zusia rable ~omes

ucressful or reastivel,

fthetransiticn s s Extrerre weather soh 4

storrmie flooding or fres couald mausa daimag

ar the Group's wangd ang sclar farms and

endildirg sites irpanr g AT, oerating and

CEIAPENANTE Tost vete cHfs o mipainrers

atd lorgerterr budgets Torstractng cur
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=te 1o the bghest sealt, shandard ano gomg CrEUN WO 1EMANT rneSleal i
abeve  ana bevond  ne  relcvant  regulatory vl soensncs such as a 450

stardards b, adopt ng MIACS sl impacs the

Lnder 31 57
a sipficant shift a

2ng'C, he weorld o L expernence

Oroaaps oneraling 30 mantenance  Costs . .
: Fy from tadiional rossl

Setber he Ganupt o cost pr

2o Ale

o

: Lot dowards roncwable cregy sources &
cactired at ooy of scawstien and moocls are a )
: countizs and busiresses alke imiplerrent <ticngy

dipdated requtarly werh dreorsiication of supplers o
- : et arnensaton plans o reach net se0c Delvery
anc appropnate oveis of nswance obtamed e ) o
: ambriens requrss a agrihicant ndrcase
T Group's tiomass plarts coergte o dieesihiea .
) . : 1ibe pace of capilsl deployment NG rereviable
sLpaily Cnam of feedstocks and strategic stores 1o _ T _ ) o
’ } ehedyy, Al of ok leads to g qr(:-.r.«th NS
crsure sumcient fuel siores I case of faled fuel ~ o
; Group's acquisilan opporiun Les
supply from extreme veeathor cordinicns, there
I conbactual 1Ecouse ooligations between the | The main ne< from a benehcial transimoen o
site and suoplers *or protecton aganst loss of renewable energies s from competihion and
[FEpTETg the porennsl "o once Canrmbaasaton The

) : Coronps stratcav s resuent wo thes as thoy facas
Chimate relaled nexs alse have an mnpact o i
. : o bemg leaders 1 e market and seek first-
GUCCuntng estimaies and Juagomenls vathin the ) . ) . ] .
- ’ : maover arthvantage: before any tore of prace
Thancial stalormems The Group s basnce sheel o
‘ : croscn can fake place Increasng den.and for
incluoes a decormm ssicring provisicn relating
“ ’ / : the electriication of ndustnes wall provide vast
te the future chhaatien i@ return Jand on wineks
; deplayent epportanities or renewalile assets
thete ae cpeatcnal pomass, wand and solar ) ) )
) : wath sy demand supporting the power price
facms o therr o gimal —ondibon This gozount ng -
; : for cacr
eotimate 15 determmren 1o & wgnhcant degree by -
- e

Cily, miugaling peace Zarribalisst on

aoups hotsebulding sooor oo alsao
the “uture disrmarting and restoration costs, as , L i )
Conefi Irere sach o transion Ly facing et

well as the hming of the disimantlemen:, all of i

' ‘ COss mistatlaton of solar panels o beat
sbrch ol ne oopacted by pavaical comate neks s L ] ] .
: puinne as ecknalogios adeanne and bhecome
and raw mater sle requirea o restoraticon The
) : cheaper 10 access
Croup engages wath a third paryy o perforn the
assessiment af 2ests o be incurred, nclucing an f Urder a A0 sceraro, ot assumned that tne
assessment of future Climate rigks transiton o a lcwer-catbon cconaimy has ceen
: slower and the ncentwes to construct and
2l Descrbe the resibence o the organisator’s ] ] i o
) : apergte renewables bave not oeen farhicoming
stratrgy taking intc consideration different future o )
o = o . : [merc s also the increasea phys.cal risk of more
Climate =zcerzros Including a 27C or iower ) L o )
i : exttenie  weagther  delayng  the introduction
SCENANG : e . . . "
: ancd operation of renewable assets “Ahelst this
The Groun Dernchle rem a aucker fransanr oa could impact the Group's revenue potential, this
loveer-carhon econaimy, cuch asina 2°C climate ! would discottage competibon and the Group
pathsdy 1 e amiting h}iobat lemperature neredse wollli pe well placed 1o take aduantage o ary
tor el helow 2° Ahilst taking the : opperiunty thalt arcse The Grodps stategy
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15 lunthier as the anpred ctan: of bbb Describe e organ satons process o msnagirg

weeatuer s rrugated hiengn dners fig ; Cmate reated ress
techinocoes ana [ocanon of stes The Cron : .
H LN : Al g deamional level transinen ats ohysical
ITICTRFEE0 ey Te T e e : )
ek ) : tks ate corsidecd thronghcut the acgn s uon
A asehldimnng sectors 1< Lst one cf the nisthads - . P i . . .
; ’ orocess  Oomate-related  ng<soare maraged
lhe Grooge s usrg to o mitiaie posaible cnpacts ‘e
, B S " b, ncorporaing ancstons mw ar £5G 1 atnx
of pelang o0 a8 poorly Luppoitlo ercweabie . o o
- ’ to piempt acdoional AUuc QUgancs on o assets,
crergy 2oCr and loweer-carbon ransuon thiat ) L L ) .
: reqauing the recesy of natural nazards none
SOLG G G n a3 450 scenana : L - . o o
: ccgion the asset e locstes and any rminyation
Yihen comuanrg the twe sconancs, s Droup strategies < an then oo deternringd

15 2ot o beneft more from o 290 scenaan than . o . ) - o
. - o Descr bo b Co processes farident Te iy 35cssing
a A°C srepanc pathway  he Coad Belioves

: and nanaging chimare-related nsks are mtearatea

<1css strateqs s resitent ard fles ole o
- : N5 e SraansahiGns ceerall nsk managzment
eitbor scengno enalimg tc Groun to omitinue
1o proside reters wbilst conticunng te tie mateval visks have been dert fea the
HERSIBOR 10 & lwer Carbon econony mmplemerits  an approprate Strategy
: o addhices the ongs fughlight=d by the above

Risk Management
Disclose how the arganisation identifies, assesses, : o W ) - .

‘ _ : e Group's operations in tenms of assels and
and manages climate-related risks. ;

goses Ststegios nouyae dyersincanor of

b

geography, appioprate levels of insurance. and

al Desonbetbe crganisatic s process b denufy ng 3 seekmg diferont cpportunities ir susta nability

and assewsing chimate-relafod tishs brough nomebonders ang Sversihizd Supply ‘

. chan
Climate related rsks are considerce by

Managemient tearms al koth a2 Group and onfiny
s

dertifes, assessed and mansged wathe the

wcvelve th b e specihe climate related ravs larg

demoyimcnt proces, : .

Tre Groap takes respons b Uty for anderstanding
ard gssessing o0k ol s qroLp Corrnanies
anars 3 consiEtert famescrk hicn inciades
climate-retated nsks o our ere sector,
identi,  clirnate nske & sk giary,

ot

PRAnagen T ent TeaTis Lse SASHE Bl

ongoina due degeree sach o Thie-Hazaro
.

Chinate Stals toos Rolevart comiate

i e fertifieg

anaiers

relaten 1oy 3e L sidee A Cand

of capta, degle rnent e re s ann et 03
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Cur hoee

Metrics & Targets reductor aricss e Budinges
Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess comrpanies are rccuses on the oend goal of
and manage relevant climate-related risks and Bollding a retecik the jourmey a org e gy 15
opportunities where such information is material. just an impottant

30 Discote the netncs used by the crganisaton T i redse merssons frorm o sihire diesior
woassess chmaterelated nsks and Lpportunities 3 has beon fuly offsct by reductions in emigsinns
noane el s sbategy and rskomanagoment FEOIT G Pt ve owVer S Ted whidn Socatrt fut

DrCess : dreporied errisscns O
. . ‘ : anes prowvde vital back up pow2r to the Mauonal
A e nuoned unde the Risk Monagemernit priar, * e o FE

) ) L : Cod m times of paak dernarcd, and enussons are
reanzgement tearms assess the reloyanl o mate-

ected o vary year or year, due 1o fluctuators

recated  risks and  cpportunities of - potental
N the erergy generation required (O be ance the

gnes and susplement baselocas powdr We nave

acguisitons 0 relaton te set cntena [he BESG

Fick Matrx used for our energy  assets has o s
C i o : thus seen a S P4 recuclion I emissions from
a total score of Jhowath & score of B oo more

o ‘ o ‘ : the prar yedal 1 our ressrve powvee sites alore, a
recuired to mdicate compbance with ESG policy ‘ : ‘
] H function of the sites being calleo upan with less
requinernients : -

frequency

Bi Dieclose scope o socwe 2 oarnd 1 approprate ~ .
P e o | he ciher procary drver Of 1he Group's emissicns
coope 3 greenhiouse gas [GRG ennsacns and

. : are our clomass pants wnich scosint for

the related risks. : ) i ]
: fartbor 9% of e remaming croissions O
The Group's location-based scope 1, £ and 4 8 BICOrass p.ants Use a rmx of siraw waste wood

CMISSIONS At Jiscloren n e tablo becws In chips ang other fuels of Aataral Saging, e

accondance witk SECR the Group's stops 30 A5 mave the capadity G rogencerate, ta produce

errissions include only these relating o husincss elecinoty
travel

: The Srodp has theefore seen g neaosine
Thicughowt the year we hiave contnued 16 reduction s tennes of T02 emtted n TYZ23
deploy captal n exnandng the fibre divison conpara o FY22 of 5 8% primaity dnver by

e N emissions s this s a the 1o

resulticg i an incre cer use of fuel 1im the reserve power ang

function of growt and headcount ncrcase This bremass sites thal tne Group owns and cperates,

is trg-lighted by the Group's Scope £ emissions ! as descrbed above o slignty  offset by

nisirg by 5% TYZ23 causea by moieased ercrgy Feresses 11 Fibre emiss ons
corsumption,  despite the  overall emissions ¢

FY23 FY22

Emissions {Location Based) (tCO2e) (tCO2e) % Change

e TR Cm e e e ames el e wem w e e e o o
" SRS T I B

Foome | VR,

e A LA ] =
Soane D S04 8

Total 228,699 242,932

e
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Task force on Climate-related Financial D

Aggregated Metrics

T.

i c . [ ) .

e

Al

AR

Ter T

isclosures ("TCFD")

FY23

Fy22

R SEIEL VN

% Change

ware s R - ErRr o e

£OTR IR N
r 117
Quality of data provided : SMonnvium s 3 e
The Growgs appointaa BMomirurm, s nG are carkaor colect data alicoang subsdigre companios i
aerountrig caperts, 10 mdependently Caloulate values for aifleort actiaties or
e Cueenhouse Ay ; ErTSSIONS Nl detaied consurmouon Aigurcs Whesrcwer possl
accordance  wetn SOverT ents dara was Collected, be bk
ernmental Beportrg Glme nes lrcluding y Cconisamed, m' ot rattras gas burm
Strearmhned  Crergy and  Carbon Keporting § alzmeties tavelled by different iroaes for
Cugarce  The GAG emrsaions Rave : SCOpe 3 enieacns We are peased o renort that
assessed (ollowig the 1SO-14064 2018 dandard of the data collected for the TORD and SECR
and have yeed the 2077 cnmegon doncersion oechosures 9%% 5 based on actual ngures
ractors puilished oy the Departopert {or 3 uprnittea b, the subuadiEn, comparnies
Busress, trorgy B inoustnal Shalegy IREIS) : ‘
P s Do Descnbe the tagets ised by the crmansation 16
Tho erussions were Categonsed mito locavon- manage clmate related 1sks and opportumties
based scope T 2 ard S enngaons, Qi alaneient : SR BONTONTANCE dgainst fargels,
el b Vo] Fesources 'hstute’s Greeraoute | -
‘ - : Mhe rovp thraugh the desclepent and
Laox Potsoct A Corporate Acconntng and
- H opetalc: of Lrimeanly ehie eNeldy alsels,
aling tandard” guidelnes wath the | : ‘ ) . -
- e : nbhesently Contt Butes 1o the J< ach evieo L net
Aefirticns : .
: zere arget and belps drive the ransiion
« Scope 1AL drect GHGo emmsions by he frorm fesal fuels Altkough the macnty of t
(roup 4o scurces ander ther comal feg | G T ¢ gene ing aticts s as
burrimg fosl; : ana solarn, are ove carbon by nature, other Group
N . - : deagions are more carbor mersve and droge
« Soope S Indirect SHIG erussions fron where )
) : bughier ernisgions sor mstarcs the cperahon of
the erorg o Gradp purchianes and ses st T
o : he Groups reserve powver plarts ar the
croduced {cg when genersing :
- ‘ : consruchent of wut Fiore Rorme and energy
Leed in tne bufd nas! : =
: the  roup
. oA amdiren en covercn farts, and
Dy 2 Z Locur up and de Artner ot sunchers ano contracts

oh frem

Cuare

-

13inT

SormiLtirg vse of aold proaucts distin e
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Group finance review

Review of financial statements

A allolLs Changes 1o e cperational assets

The nurpcae of ts repart & e prddade addimoral s

cxplanalory irfonanor on the trancial staements F o dunrg U year neuadines me sale cf Darington Foant,

I visasur g e perfornance the Lraacialmeas ds 3 a3 arge colar site i Austialia, and Bl o Oxsandirg ther

fhat we use ncdale those that have teen dersed foscnth-eastern ‘aopnal sith e acqus tion ot

from oo e poricd resuts in oroen to el nate facton 0 Milleoca Cesigner Homies I darch, o FTIE

thal disfort sod-On-pear COTPpansns  ncse are fobusiretses were saccaniiudy oonseldated o one
consdered non GAAE Tmandial measurss Tonew BUSINESS 10Cus |1 sholesale shalegy snd our
Poown 18P biend Subge;’,zuer‘f to vea erd Dulacca a
Lrcconchiation of these to the Ainanaial testts canbe ) | .
. U ) . ;o large sandd fanmon Anstralia,  became
feure: o ncte 28 of the noles W0 the inandia .
Uooperabional rollowing a Sonst Ue o
statermenis, : ] L )
Doprocess and ek scld fora proht Of B2 in QCloset

The financiz staternents chow eie al amoerised 2025

cost as such thoy oo nolellect the future value that
e o Toosuppotl contimued expandon, we Bull up cash
wa exnect 1o detive from these busnesses 1o thal o
Dorsrelves AU vodr ond o £15Tm which serve b fund
extert account ng perlonmanco may differ mg—;tewal.‘,

the cperational needs of cur divisiuns
friem the share pnce and ma, Lot reflec: changos

he fal vatket valle of assete o0 rLancsses owned

by the Group

{restated} Movement
2023 2022
E'OOO £ 000 £000

faerar 800 351 711, 830 -"4-‘:‘,-‘

MR 82,017 194,917 [ R M

Lons Before e (148 767) 55,888 [F2e!

omnehie Bk T i 439,535 360,901 462

sath 156,919 256,415

Moot aoot 1,001,265 793,169 2

[t sty 2,366,052 2,220,920 145 135

Financial performance Podivicicne, particularly Flue ard @ number of prowsicns

The Group nas wepored & loss b ~tax of L1498 recogrised  agamss spociic property  loans

orzed 30 June 2022 ek 2 fal frooe o addtionaly there are teeo instances of evirgordimary

proft of £52 estaed! nthe paor vear hsis diver oste Moluded v the finanaal stateents, winch aic

)

(SIIRAETIRY b;,‘ =ADANS ON el Fhic sccorn as we mot expected tooreorcny (D resteuclunng costs of
COntnUe to gros sl assdts ard cperational base, as Fl1amn assocated walh the rerger of fbre-to-the-
detalled fudther nihis report, Sarilatly, overall EEHTDA T promises businesses, ard 120 nnparments costs ol
A whiza were seld

decreased oy SE% to £32m 20272 E190mi,

Ath trading ase

ghchiis 1 L22m, assoulates

manly das o cperatoras geanthon cur newer 3 subseguent o year end

Carenrs el e nee e e sl S0 e el
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Tilusd L7 Lem the disposas of Zarhinouzn Famnt n July

Ady MCIEETS ACross

vert b g sl

cor 2o 20e0

Ang e asguisition of Bl Homies 0 s .
o - 1 i Net Currort asses s BENAT resatenl
Py, 2007 revenue from homesulding was ircluced )

- - FEve N easen

wllectng a £79m rcres

for  ful vear rmthe Anancig, reo s o the st trme 3 L . e
Sonstook m the homeswldirg dvisien s hich r tamn

and cormrnued £50m o the L88m incigsse Tag ™ ‘

‘ i o owas offeer by SN decre reoCash cue o
second mostimpactin, ncrease, a1 E16ny was nour

: eraicd cash depoyment S loas pock aros,
energy  diasion. a4 poser  goneratucn iom our . .
= F & : FCLIONS P A ncredsed 4o BT (2020

cpe iy assels remamed Sleady anda Engrdy pHees - N e

; 7 ’ o H Bronoand at 0 JLne SO0 S represerted LEN of nel
stabulses i the cecond parn of the yeal :

assets o

Fetremen: Uyng aw a 29monorease 4s n o

Cash andd equivalents as at 0 June 2022 weore

revenue as o saw G re ’1IK4LffWPHHKV

ca
2

fesbm) ash gengrared frore
srd ouypers taking res.aence Addmomatlxa TEVENUE ‘ ) e e e
- ; cperaling activites remamed strong at E205m 2022

frowrn our tendirg drision save st inerease of 194 16

FR46m) wh ch Bas neen utiises alongace eatsinal

[AG- (2022 FAZoe due to ar ncrease 1in the loan

cng-term hoancmng and captal rased By vew share

hook valus 1o a0 average of 454 Gyor tho vear

ssues o grow the business have Irvesteo

wylih

our expectancns, with thencreasc pramanly arven

Labsstartally nte the fibre sna homebalding secrors,
st e |

w1 e next 12 ranths mareasig our dreerafoation

: arend L154m

hormebadd 73 ars Fbre

Cperatig expenscs 1o the year

=quire turther copital exp=aditure Over

by tesorve poweer, dae 1o gas procuternest os
Cur fibre ¢

Base, and Lhe asscciated coete resalting —rom the

across sectors Of the cash held st

LSO COmtinung to rational

(1N

was Ned 1 our ener

adaiticr of Sevia bronghl an assodisted increase 0 1 subsdiares. where thee are a0 aumbor of

atafl cost and overall tor the onstroctzo and mfrastruciure projecs ance

mereased by b 3hm Corequinng casho oo be reaoily avalabio o

payments cue n the monthe after year enad
A pnor yesr restatement dioe o heoge acconnting ’ i

onomiterest tae swaps, promepred a rec.asaiicaticon Goedaeall, st PO 022 £0ATmI contl nuce 1o b
betweon  Other Comprebiences ncomes and ;\"Jrrlm'{u‘\t Nk o e talance sneet and arizes

Rerained Earnmas, this resulteg o an accurralated
Sete,

ever, ntciosl costs boafter nave a rarket value i excess of the cormpal

on the acgusitror of some busireswes  Acguired
reaucticn of L15min finans rg o and s reflected 1o busmesses, foroe
sunts Ho

ircrease o tng e2an as Clivias exterr al el facility 1 o-et sseefs, refecrm; therr relglle fatrc v come

ample rerevaable cnergy sites

N the resated ac

weas ncluded in the Jroup resuits for the fu, vear Poconreaims Futosimol,, the market salue of o

nerancr busmesezs reflecty the vane Gf fubare

Financial position

izt
ehoder riterest 2

of aroply busiro

“UCh a5 50 Forad torbires

Ve DAy asthel alue T e e se

restalen, 0 the pear ended 370 o
SR RN b C Rl ch el

142 5 222 Is0m f
the soiar o

cacentally

Sl A

Aote nit

L L2770
ed g met B

arnual, ard
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Sector performance

Energy DoThe avtoced msurance Clanm foo replacernont
AS BCCHONNT ECTVILy @t wal derard continnes o oparts ana loss ol rovenue was settea i1 full
torenam hgh thioughon the year seotoo der

‘ 4 e a DoThe rmpact was offset oy the incresse in the aversqe

wholezale cnergy prices dovent by ncveivrents nog , ] -
oy - ’ B Doproe perounb for the dividien as oa owhale as L
commwodiny prices This resultea i the Group o . - .

ok wLk Mctesseo o 2000 MW ront £975 R

Sh N ne

NANLLNING sHORG eV NUes Hem enery s ger=tat-on e
’ ’ s Dopnaor year a movemenrt of 10%

ata lovclsimilar te 2027 a0ross wur ersrgy siles voth o
tevenLe of FaoOm (20727 £RL : e total  operatny costs remained nestly
Doconsislont voar-on year a0 E377m 2020 [227m), the

Cur generalicon capacity remamned conastent year 8 I
- P Groun recorded a £30m mcrease in gas procJdrernent

o yearn, as there veere N substantial changes e our . ) o o ) )
- Vocosts for resoree power plans, drivor oy inflatea gas
creryy ganeraling assets Aowever production was i . . ) -
il - f Copnices it tng first half of the year Corregpondragry,
marginally reduced due to Snettertor, one of our . . PR s
ginats i FRITDA alss decreased fy 18% o Z252m 12022
Dicreass-fired power plaats, sufferng somre montns T
- ooELnar

of opcratoral downtime follovmng ¢

FY2023 FYz022 FY2023 FY2022
Production Production External External
{MWh) {MWh) Availability Availability

YO A

Gt P A NEE e kD VA S @ Sa e sma s et S AP v e ST AR W, N Ao A ST T 3 it

Fian iasn 991,873 IRITTInA 83.5% 54 6%

Laraal <o 225,680 o 96.2% Gy

[T A 405,802 A7 Ty 94.6% RS
At 569,063 SO HbE 94.8% al
Vg 876,374 w2l 92.6% i, B

Total 3,068,792 3,099,690
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The hicench goyernrimert has annouanoed 11 seoud

levoke the measure nitgauced m Nesemlber 2000

(G oretroactn oly mcdify BT cobtracts wemch reduces
wertamiy noodr French solar corforos Hoveey
s eather rabrg resnlied ooan £sm Ni2rch sola

Al nmparmoe

aCCounanyg Coneention Cannot se reversed once

reccorisedd
i M
the mroduc ior of ane BElectriaty €
CFEGHY

rCCents

verntxor SU27 the LR governoont annsaniced

nerator [ ewy

alempcrar, measire to Cnarge except onal

o g cesenuos ton Gro, CEI":‘thIHg

%.l—‘n‘:tr‘cwt*\,‘ Che levy isan effect from 1 Jdanugr o 2003

unnl 31 March 2078 and it enacts a 45% ‘fv‘\’]-f_ﬁfi-i\l [y

o whiolesale ercrgy markel 1 Crcess Of

L7578, 1o elec

rovenues

specihicaly, generated from

rable tomass and enorgy feorn s

triciiy

E 1 L Wi PSS

The Cioup is ot reaured to pay FOCL o he

rencd howeser e do expact to pay thes e the next
finarcal yea, and are assessng ol
i

positors We

had areacy anticpated the impact o0 the

=tue

nortfonn e the rext

genralen o oo enstly
ebnch g ceflec lod in the

Nwe years, Shae prce

Lending
Fevenue rom lenamg increased oy Z7a0 0 £40m

s

5% primanly, due e alangsr [can book for 2023 as

property deploviment accelerated N e year At year

ehil, the book had increased bola m o valae (L4774,

'

D22 3 himoard monumbers o arns 1219 dcans,
2072 176 loar <) Howeve

\'.|']("L,-[ impact and

™

the UK’ challerging
Backgronmcd was ot s

HC GGt

yeal, we recorded a provsion of L30m sgamst

che corrme g Can The bias kigkliohted the

odieersihos

35 Croper

lerarmg acoounts for 14 Stal g

spucad acie e Nor-1a I | Gt S =AU S AR ErA v L

EBITDA 2 tnc endiey disisicn minrs.cd sugntl; to

S thie pooon vear von o0 die e

Fibre
L groarg dy sicn
(e b

all o fbre businesses

5 aren
211A%8 4G A1e Startmo 0 add Customes 1o
247 the

.

ther netveras 3y

sCreltig arund DU 00 costomess and bu‘lcw'\(_:; Y

over 100 o ations i the T Hack o se

S are o

abble to dcueer tull Thre Cr'_‘,||v'1'3—3f.:t-."|1y

EIOperies i thiasc

ac allages

e uh

wwar on o gear hom Famo 2027 10 F

e dicsn Bas alrioct dooblen e eve e

G the

cuttent wcar Although burdimg a hiore netaork s
capnal aernsc ard leads 1003 physcal gisct on
Balarce sheet the oy sior also ncars large operating
CHBENTEY AL e busnesses scae then openations
and deselop makel precence. This 1esuliea inoa

reported EBITDA

sbrchoas i ine

loass of £120m 2027 Z56m loss

A expectationg and refi-cts the
develaprma stag= ot the diason Tis includes

extraoraiiasy Costs of £245m assol afed witn the

restrLetac

we Dl

=
o

out these retworks, the gsse

L e

balarce sheet al Cost whicn

cgrisel L the
canmot mcdnde futdee value wich o« eapeclod o e

gencrated as tho zssets have peen intermnall,

generated

Housebuilding

Weo have rebranded  cur Healthoare divgon o
Hovseburdirg to reflect he change 1m business s
Fleaa and

e drsion continues toonclude the

Tereas It
Rangeiord,

reziitts of Cnie Healthcare 1t
{his finan

aqd labibtee cere ooid

Ncornarates  prmarily

cptatst for

Tl o«

clal year The Cne Headhcare trading assets

loaent covear endd

FalaDreIng sy (s o assaciated vath thesd

e N

ares Aot

Jnised e the Elts

CLb n iutre per
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Houvsebunding operaincns cortnbated = 180m 2022

L7lm o to oraup revenues ron the vean tetlectng e

mrpact of increased revenue 1 Rangetord, as well o
rof Llivia cocmaticns Clivaa sold 122 oits i

and 1< perfo

afull woar
the
Fangeford

g e wath bucget whine

weased ity revenne by 4574 o E290

ard oo 47 uris

£ change inaccourtn g eehoy resultes in the cost ol

Rarigerord cormmural arcas heing capitalsed as
frecd assets turnitue, fidures and eguiprmentt and

amartized over the life of the ste Fray

Gocly, these
of Sales

serbr ol

coste were nmmeaediaicly rcccgnised 1o Cost
rothe Pl The treatmert tias beern agreedd
Auditcas and has nou resclico inoa prior year
AsLEty,

restatement,  nowever Rangerfurd fixed

INcteased by Elf"ﬂ m the curent year as a result

Funding and liquidity
S strateory et oo rereveabsle energy bus Ses
15 1 secure lorg-tenm ﬁnamcmg at conservate

levels from rmanstrearr banks o onbanae returns At

vear ond wee had drswen L1L160m of exrerpal debt in

this part oof tne Croup, e A fontaer £1 om available
Lo ke drawvn

This sppregch eratiles us 1o acaure husincascs that

Pave slabic charactenstcs such as predictabie Cost
base, resernue streams, qovermimert ncemnives o
prover techrology ana as such have [Cwer returns
that withoul leverage would e nsufficient for our
sharebolders 16 aio allows us “exbiity in financirg
out husingsses and maraging cash flow We believe
that faiing to sdopt hig strategy would have 3
negative mmpacl o basiness rctum and skarehalder

f"(_,/

elue over the long-term 0% of aur interest payabie

s feed and thersfore we aro nol sigafcantly
exposed o current interest rate volatlity, Tne Grous

pterest rate sedans

Pedge accounting for

ICH iedns any chanoes an tre fair vaue of the
SWap s rercgnned 1 oreseryes Washt 1 basge
resers of oyt the metecl e porton of the Fedgo
recoanisca nothe Pl The market values of e
Swaps g recogmiced enthe talance cheet as ar aoset

O g ettty dependmg or wencthor thie swean s

Trecurable compared o Larrent rates

contirnally 1evies Inancing anangements 1

eriste thal ey ars e arnd optinused 10

e needs of the  Susines To ensare cath s

marlaged L= Hgli‘: traneen e na ntam flexise

nnance faculies which can ke drawn o repaid o

reet mimediate busiress nesds Specificaly, e

Group has access o a ~ovorarg Credt Fac Dty of
L250m
enetyy diasion Tne
fundsat s
of short-tern Casn tuctuations winch Can se dre

which s interthn«ed to the net assets of e
foabibly o draw ard repay

o nol Cefadilitatey effec ve mishidge nens

Aootking casital

by seasonadty of cperating

Looking ahead
At the end of the tes

tc tako

bPelieve that the buanr

< positioned v

advantzge of future gro <t cpporunites acoss ity

core nusiness areas —nergy ana endng operatiors
2o well cctanhshed 1 the market ard continug to
make excellent progress with teoust cerfonmances
1 the ey lingncal year Frovisions ta<en agamst
loans durmq the sear i cur lenoing sector have nng-
teniced chisllenges which are nolind cative of furtaer

prohlems across other loans in the sector

Depioyment inie hbre conunues el out noine
with expectaucns, while growing its revenue and
operaticnal base Sales actvity i cur housebuidimg
dragion reman stong aadancl a Crallongmg market

and are reporting profits in ane et pudget
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Wie eapecl T gehetale strung OporEthg etuns

fram oue estabuasted divsiors for e 2on ng years,

ot onr

oadditon o the anucipatea otfl

SOUSTICHOT pnase assete penle al g same e

|
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griovdry e fibre ann hoosebulding divisiars i
matiity
PS Latham :
Girecto
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consclidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2023,

[

For a sumirare of the Group s results, refer o the

Lol Anancs reviewy on page 31

The crectors have

T reCornenosd paymert of

2 LI

3 dradend (2€

P

The directors of the Company who were in offics

durng the year and o to the date of signing the

firarca; staterrents were

FS Latharre

K Willey

P Barlows

T Arthur

SM Grant fappo rted | lanuary 20230

Rofer 1o note 23 i the Notes o he finercal

staternents

Refer to the Strateg ¢ Reporl an page 8.

’- L S S BEERA T
Refor 10 the Suateq.c eport 0 page 22

ey

Referto the section 172 statement on cage 21

Y i L

[he re's objectves ana peacies o firanial ruk

managcment includimnaimformation onine expusLré

of the o to credit poks, ool vy neks and market

feks are sct ou i pote 21 the finar gl statenients

The Croap's princpal ricks dre set ontin the stratcg
1

repct on page L/

A T KO S R

Ay penmitten by section 4140 (11 of the Companies

Act 2006 the drectns have el=cted to disclose

mformation regured ta ben the dinoctors repst by
Schedue 7/ o the Medium-s 7ed

-~

Companies and Groupe

Large  and

cunls and Reports

Requlations 2008 noihe strateqic report

The Board recognses that a corpe e culture Lased
on scund ctnical vaives and bebaaours s an asset
The Grous endeaycurs to conduct its bas ness wath
mMtegrity, 10 an cthica, mofecsional and responable

mMannce, [I’EBUF’IQ L E!“[H()}‘%PE, CARLOTIeT S,

stppiers and partners wath courtesy and respect,

SRR B I SRR S (RN

l

Applications for empleyrrent iy disabled persone

are green full ard far consideration for all vacancies.

Faving r ro therr particular aputades and

abitties Should a percen become 2isabled while in
the Group s omployment, every effort 1@ made to

rctan them in empleyment,  wing  adcmatie

t!’EjIHI"YJ A% nNeE estany
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e fully s thiat our crepleees wosh (o oo 2ahier o

R

piferened and consudog onomatiers affecr ng thet the Zoard

srkearned o Do e owsd npechlomescaong affectng

e s Areas of Intero

The aroupas trvly cormmilted 10 & ;b Qoo

commurication at al levels and we arr W establish

Josther rratters v set

a clirnate which constartly

ty encaurages e

fogy of eformation and ideas Zresently s includes
menthly tam briefrgs al o a 1ecal level and thic
publication et monthey key perfurrmance ndizerors
covenng output, porsting costs and heals and . G
safety
Powe ars committed o actng ethically and weath

T onteary i al our business acalimgs and relationshups

andte miolementing and eaferang effecbive systenis

The Graap nas b place an agreement vath Cotopus

anirl conbials to ercnre mode n slaver, worot takry

[reostmients  mteo o pros de sercg e 1 e Sroup

praces ar OO T Ol cene ) Busness O ary of our

corenng  operstional  csersight adimirtration,

Comsitent wrh our onhigatians undéer

supply chams

clarial and Jompary acceuniinrg

COMIary $eq . o
the Modern Slavery ACt 205 We eapect the same
- v Co e Ponugh stacdards from alo al oo cortractee s suprlions
. ancd  othor business  pdarthers A3 dart oF ol

The Board acopied an Lpdated snoncrirenitdl

COntactng pro esss

s enpect cur o suppliens L

socidl and corparale goweraanos CESGT palcy in

compls wna the Modem Slaver, act 2015

Apni 2023 The Group reccanges the need (1

SN @ manner that <acs

Conduct its hugee

csible o G e .
to the ervironment wherewgr nossitle _
ihe drectors are resporasie tor prepatng  the

staterrents 11

ke Board s pleascd to confimy that it supocrts the b grpua. Repott and e Arano

amrs and obectves of the fask force on Lrnaste crdacce vl anplcanle iz and requlanion

related . Frrancal Discloswes T TOFD Y anny has

Cormnparny teguites e drectors 1o pepare

neluded  climate-related inaraa, disclocures oo

nHarca staevents ‘or each francos wear Under
alth th fonr ke oilars and ’

page 24 0 lre

rous attid

that law the directors have preparad the G

1ecortimendaticons .
Corman, firanoal esterenis rogccordance wath
S, Dolated Kingoom Generaly,  Accested Accounting
’ ) fUtee drgdem Aorounung
T= Fasoar Ant-Baber s Fohos wehck . )
: snip o FRE The  Firanas:
s duced]  ronust Lrcledurss shadre full )

) LEoandg I

2otk the sy baer, S0

CoImTpEh Loand o oensare
‘ ) Loder cormpan; las the
that the mighest stardarss of profesanral ethica .

k wreyLe e haancial

Tepents

e

Sl gre it aned

ze the s ame oot :

Lf

trat tae, ave s frae ana fa)

s T the gty affzirs o the Lroup snd omoan,
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Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

ated Cf the croht or Toss of the Group and Comar,
for that peticd i prepanndg the irancisl statemerits,

Lhe orectors are required 1o

o select curable acoounting policies and then apply

trem cosietentl,

s otale whiether  apploabe Lried  <rgdon

oo Standards compris oy =R 00 Fave

ot ary matconal desactues

gisclosed and explained inthe financial staternents,

» make |Judgernents and accouning estimates thal

Are reasonabic and pradort, and

« prepare the fnancial statements on the gorg
CONCErn Dasic unlegs il
that

business

SRR ohate T presun @

the Group and Company wll contnrue n

The cirectors are also responsible for tateguardma
tre gssers of the Greup and Comoan, and hendce for
reasorable 1ot the prevention artd

talkireg steps

detecticn of fraud and other nrequlanties

The dreclors are responaille for keep ng adequate

accolntig recolds that ale suffiziert 1o shcye and

oxslam the Group anc Compary's tangachons and
disclose with regsonable acouracy ab any ime he

i

financial postion of e Group and Cotnpany and

cnacle them to ensare that the financial statemonts

-

compy wath thie Cormpanies Act 2006

Ihe drectors are responsiole o the mamtenance
and integuty of the Company's websile, Legislation
i tne United Kingdem™ goeerning the pieparation
and disserrinatcn of financial staterments may difer

from legisation i other unsdictians

{als

Mehoe a

ol

As permirted bty the Atcles SOCIaten,

Jdrectors nave the beneht of an ndeset, v

guianrying third party maent, provsion as Jdefiined

Ly osecton 224 of e Comparies Aol 2006
rdsmirit, was n iorce threughoot the last inancizl
veat arkd s canently o force

P e A N AR

I the case of cach director i Office st the aates the
Lirectors Roeport s approsed

+ =0 far as the directar s aware Lhere 1s ro relevant
f

audit nformation of  whien e Taoup and

COmpany's auaitors are uasyarc, and

» they have taken all the steps that thiey ought to have
taken as a drector in crder 1o make thomsclves
gaare ol arny relevant aadht informast-on ana o

esallish that the Group and Jompary's aaditors

are gwae o that infenmation

This confrmator 1= grven and should be iniersreted

facenrddroe WAt the provisions of cector 418 G

thie Companies Act 20046

Frivst & Young | P havrg beern appomted in 2022,
ner

fave indicated ther waluingness 1o cappored fo

ancther tenm ard  wrl e for re-

proposed
appomtment in accordance wth scclion 485 of the

Comparies Act 2L06G

The Drectors 1eport was approwed oy the Board of

ey

Cireciors on 20 December 2023 and signied on 5
belalf by

PS Latham

Dorectar

20 December 2023
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Cpinion
Ve have auditen the financial staterents of Rery

frading Lemited the Pareat Comeany 't and s

suvsidisres ithe Srovp ! for the pear endec 20 June
susidiares ithie Grotp ! for st rende Jur

2023 whichk the Groups Statement ol

oy SO

oot thie ooy and Parens

Cotnprenensie
Company Salance Snect the Group Statemont of
Cask Fows, the GCroup and marent Staterrent of
Changes Loty and e realed notes 1lo 25

ncluamy a sigrifieant

policies The firamciar reporing framewark that nas

surmimasy of AcCounting
e apphed o ther peparaton 5 applicase law
and United Kinqdom Accountng Standardsairc uding
FRS 102 Tne MNnane al Repertirg Sandard appiicato
i the UK aro Repuclic of eland iLnited <ngdom

Generaly Accepted Accourtng Fract.ce)
[t cur o nion, the Inanoa, statemsnts

o e g true and fan view of the Groun's ana of the
Parco: Company s alfars as at 80 June 2025 and

ot e Lroug's 10ss for the vear then endea,

» have been properl, oreparcd roaccordance wath

Jeited Hingdosn Genersily Accepied Accoanting

FraZtice, and

o biave been acccrdance aith the

Prepared n

requirements cf the Companies Act 2006

Basis for opinion

wth

accordance

canducted QU aucs m

nternational Standards on Auditing 10Ky (154 K]
and apphcable law Qur resporsitilimess andsr those

furtmer Jdescaoed n thie

audir of  the

dardards are &ocdioe 3

respons bities for o the frnancisl

slatcmaentssettion ol o renst We are iraependert

FCamdence o0t athingl

Sf e Droup N

reauirerrients ¢ elecant T Cur auorr oF the

Gnarcan statercors e the K

Fouaing the FRO S

stricar Standasd 3ad o wee have alfilea oa otho

effcal renonabates n

T guirernents

S behowo that the andit evidence we have chrancd
s sLificient anz sppropnate 0 provide 3 basis for oo

CGRUrL.Qm

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditng  the fnancal starements, we  havc
coacluded thar the diredions wse of the gomy
concemn ass of accoonnng ar e greparation of

the “niancial staterments s appropate

gased on the wotk we have performed, we have
not cdentifed any maternal urcertamues relatng to

cyonts or conditions that, indradually or coliectreely

redy Cast sianhcant doult on the o ard Parent
Compars s bty 1o continue as a8 QuIng Concern ror
a penod of teelve months frer when e inancial
statements are autacrnsced 1o 1ssue

oy responsibiltes  and thie responsibilities of
the directors wath respect (o aoirg conoer ae
descriped in the aelevant sections of this report
Hormever hecanse rotall future events or condition:
1

to the Group's ab Ity fe continue as

Zanbo grocicico, ths

Jtementic ol s Quarartee as

3 00ING CONCRH

Other information

The other mformation comprises the informatior
nciudec inthe anruaaenort otber thar the financal
staterments ard ouw audiors report thereon The
directors are respongnle for the ciner information
contaired wathir the anmual report

Cur apricn on the fnancial staicmerts does ot

COeCr the other information and, except to the extert

ctheranse expocily statod 1 this reoet we do not

exprets wry forn oF gssurance Concliurn sheseon

Cur resperaipilt, s e read e oTer 1rnrmation

and, 1 dorg so ooncder chethe the Gther

oty atice s materall,  nzerssent ow e the

Arancial daterverts or oo kroseledae obtaned e

the oaree SF 0o audt o atooras

vatenislly mastated 10w
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

NCONSISlenoes OoF spparent malenal ousslatenrarts,

we are requied 1o delervme whether this grves rise
toy armaterial rsstato et nthe Ananoial statemeris

themzelvos 1 based o the work we  have

rertormed, we conclude that there 18 & matanal

misstatemert of the otibéer mlormation, we sie

required tocport inat fact

Koo mave ncthing o report n this regard
Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

I out apimion hased on the work undertaken in the

catrse of the audit

» the nfeirvat on green n the Shategic repo-t and

the Dhnoectors report for the fimancial veas for
which the francal staterments ale ooparcd s

cegstent ot the fmanceal statoments, andg

« the Strategic report and Directors report have
beer precsared 10 accordance with applicable legal

roarentants

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception

I the hght of the knowlodge and andetr

the  Parent

standing of

the  Group and Conpany - and its

shwvitonment chtares i the courae of the andit, we
= tified

Strateqic repoct or Dnectors rencrt

riol ide materna, misstaternents in the

have

We nave nothing to reportin respect of the following

ma'ters M relation o which the Companies Act

2006 requires Us to repart 1oy 1t our oninion

» GOeqUEle sCCounting redors Pave not seen kept,

or returns adequate for our audt have not boen

recesed from brarches nol vsites by us, or

» the Parent Comparny imancial staterments are not

In 3gre&m?rr wath the accountng records and

retims, or

o Certtan disclosures ol Directors’ remuneraticon

ot made, of

specihod by law &

ren

o v Paen net rscencd al the nfenmation and
explanations we reguire for Lt aud

Responsibilities of directors

An explares more fully 1 e Direcinrs

ceponsolites slalemaont set out on pages 28 and

A9 the Cire

of the Tmancial slatemerts ang ior

tors are respersitle 16 the preparation
Cor
ara wn

q sal s

Irey givg 2 true and fas vigw S

mrernal contol oas the Dires s detertrine 15
necossary 1o enakle e preparation of dnanoal

statemer s that are free from materal tnisstatement,

wehielner due o fraud o eror

the Directors
and thie
Parent Compary's abilty to contnue as a
al

GOINg corcen and usng the gorg conse

In preparny the firancial statements

are responafile ‘or assessing o Group s

k.;

= C

Ggo
concem, dadleang, as anphoate vraders relate d L

IRSEERS
ikt

or the Farent Company cr to

acounting neless e Drectors eithe
uguidate the Group
cease operations, or have no realictic alternat vee bt
to oo sC

Auditor’s responsihilities for the audit
of the financial statements

tives are to obtam reasonable asstande

whale

whether o

ur chijes

Cwhicther the inardal statements as a

Elplell

are free from material rmisstatement, e to

fraud o erran and to ssue an auditor’s report tha
includes cur cpmon, Reasenable assurances a high
level of assurance, but s

aud bt conde:

not & guarantee that an
ciod m o accordance wath 1SAs UKD walt
always detect a matenal misstaternert when it exsts
fMisstatements ca anse frorm or errol and are
corsidor

“hey could reascnably

fravia

cd matcnalit indsidually orinthe aggregate,

he erpected 1o inflience tme

scononne deciccns of users taken onhe bass of

rancial stateonls

these !
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the audit
was considered capable of detecting
irregularities, including fraud

<t oo

arequlanties, b oladmg haug 3re nstard
cornpliance wathr awes and regalanons dezsign
procedures in bne v th o responsi imes, outlsd

L
Flaieite

ey delest rrega@antics, roudng fr
dskoof el getecting a mater.al orisstatemcnt dus 1o
fraud 1= tughier than the sk of oot detecting e

resultirg ey eneoas fraad may ok e colngrate

conecaiment by (o example, forser o mtenhicnal

Fusican The carent

rrislepresentot e, o throagh ©

10 whick o procedures are Capahble of detecliry

rrequlanties, Taud s detaled  nelows

He

el

NCUSINg

the  pumary  resoonsbuty for o the

proventon and detection of fraud rests et bnath

thesse chargedd satn gouerngnco of the crtty andg

raar agernent

Iy proach veas as

e ohtared an nnderstanding of the legat and

rogulatory frarewcrks that are applcabic tr the

vl determined that the moest aamificart

1FRS

anTUD A

arc those hat relgte 1o reportr g frarmswecrk
l

Feoard e Lomipanes A

Lirted s

o W noerstoed F

compl,mg with those iy Makee

crigures of manasement  those charged wath

aoycinare and these

anil \",'C’T\F_"I\EJH( e Croc

ponzhle for legal

sdures as to ary fraud rsk
fornesok vothin the entty, incwomg whether
s formzal fraad nsk assesement s Compneisd
corronetated our enguinies tnrcugh revicyy oF the
.

Sloena aocurertasian o pefonance of e

fosllras

SN rocedants

ooCtTanG ar andaeandra s 0 e el

contrey 3N consaer ro the ot er e o the

SO o ert

» obtaming an Lnderstending ol polic o6 ard

procedures 1IN Rlace regatdinag oomnplance vatn

lavys ahicd regoanons indluding noss corrplianacas

ot such poliies ot e and entang e,

Glig nnng are ondarstandng  F management §

procoss for dentorng ard rosponanyg Lo

Prand pohss mchacary pomoime anag ¢ oninls
nsks cenufid, o or

cotanlishen 1o agdross

fravd.

afhersase present  deter 1odotoct

ard nowy sener Ariert moritors Wiose

p

mara

sgramns and controls,

o teview Of D0ara meehing rinLtes N oThe penod

and ux to date ot ¢ giing

arecssea the suscepl biliny of the Caoup's

finarcal <faterments 1o matenar missialerment,

mzluding hewe fraud might cur yohodng g

cliscussior b tne audit tearn webind onglugdend

dent acation Cfrelatea parties

o undersstanding The Group < basiness the ot

2rniarerment ardd ass et rsk 1o

L Ing e

relecant asseruons at che sigrificart accournrt

[y nclad no aiscussons otk managermen:
o iga n an undarstanorg of thooo areas o the
Arancial statements woonch seare suscepible o

haug, asdentfod By managemsnt,

A

e nat Up has
ricks idenufed by

ety or thgt othiery se seck 1o preasent, geter or

to adaress the

estabhohed

detec: fraad inciudra gaming an naerstanzing

of the enut, leol contals and poucies that the

Grour

Paseq -

ths

desgred o

drlerstanoingg e

SUd T proredares T \J(’j‘f‘t':f nor © mphat.e

e

Sl A ansg cechares

recplatrs o neee

ertres  thre

festrsg of 0

gk

Sl tics s b fLTas o miatida
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independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

journals, [arge or unusual transacuons, or journals
meeting our defined risk cntena based on our
understanding of the business tested accounting
estimates for evidence of management bias,
enguiring of members of senior managemant and
thase charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potential
non-compliance  with  laws  and  ragulations
that could affect the financial statements, and
nspacting  carrespondence, if any. with  the
relevant licensing or ragulatory authorities.

A further description of our responsitiiies for the
sudit of the finanzial statements is located on the

Finanoal Reporting Council's website at wwwfre.org.uld/
auditorsresponsibilities This description forms part
of cur auditor's report.

Use of our report

This report 15 rnade sotely to the Cornpanys
members. 3s a body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 1€ of the Companies Act 2006 Our audit
wwork has heen indertaken so that we might state to
the company's members thosg matters w2 are

required 19 state to them in an auditor's report and
for mo other purpose To the fullest extent permitted
by taw, we do not accapt or assume responsizility o
anyone other than the company and the company's
members as a body, for ocur audit work, for this
report, or for the opinions we have formed.

ﬁ«m&%%}m

Michael Kidd {Senior statutcry auditor)

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLP, Stawtory
Auditor

Belfast

20 Decamber 2023
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2023

Group profit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2023

(resiated)
2023 2022
NERG £'000 £000
Turnover - 800,351 71630
T S TES T (526,367) (386,008
Grossprofit I 273984 395,822
R EEA E R R Rtel (379,077) {283.:26)
Operating profit/(ioss) ’ . (105,093 2696
CAen s ome 4,968 3550
IENTUPS FTON (RS VIR C TR R (- RO BT RO KR I [ 955 £.249
[T PR 4 H St T Pl TR BT {1,045) 243,533
B TN TR e T S Lt R LR T S IR RV E R AR RN 713 1320
Il by alibe @ wr o e B (49,265) (25.270)
Profit/{loss) before taxation o T as,76m 55888
[ewt vl it dine sy 17,208 (17.868)
Proﬁtl(lis) _fo:tl'_le ﬁr!_aﬁci;yfir_ ) ~ _)_ i {131,559) 38020
Attributable to Fern (132,896) 44 642
Minority interest 1,337 16,522)
- I o (131,559} 38,020

R L= e

P onlrnne 3 oac i mes [oose o F el i

e et adpusre e

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

{restated)
2023 2027
£000 £:000
Profit/lloss) for the financialyear T s1,559) 38020
Other comprehensiveincome
N A S T B R A ST RS T 39,599 71401
T L ol R TR TR o R T e PR S I A R T BTN {9,093} 18,562
St‘her comprehénsive inéome for the year 7 30,506 89963
Total comprehensive income for theyear {101,053) 127983
Attributable to
o Owners of the parent {102,390) 134,605
« Non-controlling interests 1337 [6.622)
o ' {101,053) 127983
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

irestated)
2023 2027
S £000 £'C00
i=ixed assets | T - 7
g oeen b - 528,874 557708
Toonbe e 2,035,554 1893430
pesdeer, Li. 13,742 35452
I o 2578170 286,550
Currentassets S S
Sl b e 263,616 184479
BT RLEHINERTE RS IS R PRI R el oA 825,068 623876
S ST I nON N N PRI RN T BTN SO L]
ok ardin e i 156,919 256,415
S S v 1,245,603 1 (64 770
adft;rs amounts falling due wﬂEr_f;h;a_year o 14 {430,891)  (258264)
Net current assets S 814,712 806,506
TI:tal assets less curr;htilrl;hilrlil;;sii - B o 3,392,882 3.293.096
Credltors amounts falllng due after more than one ye;r o I (949,943‘)“ {993.525)
Provisions for llabllltles 7 ‘. (76,884) (78.851)
Netassets S o 2,366,052 2,220,920
Capital and reserves
“alleo o hars apila o 175,876 151662
htates PROTO T DS 608,085 364 882
T, SN 1,613,899 1,635,569
Cash b o nedes sorera 91,516 51,917
et ang oo e cunl (110,530) 8.791
Total shareholders funds - ) 2,378,846‘- 22232821
; NI TR (12,794) (2,901)
Capital employed o 2,366,052 2.220,520
Maote 26 cetals the pnor penod adjustments
Thece consahcated financia staterments on pages 44 to 95 were appraved by the Board of dreciors on

20 Lecoerrber 2077 and are sigmed an therr behalf by

PS Latham
Dirgector
Reqistered pomber 126016350
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023 2022
‘ ) Rt E'Q!')O EDO0

‘Fi-xeé a;-set; - - ~ . Ea " - R L TR R .- R
CoETEat L _ o i 2,991,990 2556978

2,991,990 2559978

éﬁ:re nt assets
apis I- 26,543 39,888
Cavtia car kand ronared - 1 17,478 6422
' I B B o © aa021 46,310

Creditors; amounts falling due within one year 14 (700) [449)

Net current assets 43,321 45861

Total assets less current liabillties 3,035,311 2585839

Net assets 3,035,311 2585839

Capital and reserves

Ca el o sbare Capatal 1= 175,876 161,662
Al e 608,085 364,882
HiS g e 1,986,457 1986457
brrehood leess e oy 264,893 72 838

Total shareholders’ funds 3,035,311 2585835

[ho Carrpary nas elecled 1o take the exermpuon under secion A08 of the o panies &0 2006 nol 1o

present the L 365 atoant The pront torihe "aarc al period dealt vatn i tne hiannoal

1
statcrments of the Com pary was £197 085 220002002 £230.74, 050

These finanoial stalenvents on pages 42 40 9% vere appicved By Lo Boare of directors on o0 Decomber 2023

and are Sidne s on ther bt by

PS Latham

Ohirccuon

Req steren rumber 17607035
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023
Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
(restated]  (restated) funds
(restated)
£000 £°000 £'000 £°000 E°000 E£000 £000 £000
14g£7¢ 173118 1420257 114,979) 136049 1884121 5721 1.887.842
14 505 5,845 1344
145,676 177,118 144C.257 119444} 141,858 1885465 5720 1589,188
B _ _ _ 44543 44,642 1£.622) 38020
- - . 71401 71401 71401
- - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18.561
- - - 71401 18,061 89,962 - 89.962
- - - 71401 63,203 134,604 66221 127,382
- - 195,312 - (1953212} - - -
11,686 i91.764 - - 203,750 - 202750
161,662 364862 1635569 51.917 8,731 2,223,821 2901 2220920
Balance as at
1 July 2022 (restated) 161,662 364,882 1,635,569 51,917 9751 2,222,821 (2,901} 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year - - - - {132,896) (111,226) 1,337 (105,889}
Changes in market
value of cash flow - - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 39,599
hedges
Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - (9,093} (9,093) - {9,093)
of subsidiaries
Other
comprehensive - - -~ 39,599 (9,093) 30,506 - 30,506
income/{expense) for
the year
Total comprehensive
income/{expense] for - - - 39,599 (141,989} {102,390) 1,337 {101,053}
the year
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Called up Share Merger Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest {restated)
{restated) (restated) funds
{restated)
E'O00 £'000 E£'000 £'000 £000 £000 £000 £'000
Nen-controliing
interest arising _ " _ _ _ _ [11.230) {11,230
on business '
combination
Utilisation of merger _ _ (21,670) - 21,670 _ _ _
reserve
Shares issued during 14,214 243,203 _ _ _ 257,417 _ 257.417
the year
:3':;‘“ asat30dune 4.5 p76 608,085 1,613,899 91,516  {(110,530) 2,378,847 (12,794} 2,366,052

Nese 26 detans the paor penod aqpstimenty

Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premium reserves and loss sharcholders’
capital account account funds
. £000 ] £000 EDO0 £000 £000
T T e T tane . irsiias . sidos 245348
e e ’ - - - e zeTal
L - - 1945 312 1195312} -
T e e e - weiz  Awape 236741
T I I R 11986 1921764 - 203750
Balanceasat30June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72838  2,565839
Profit for the financial year - - - 192,055 192.055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
'I;t-:“tal compreh_ensive income - - - - 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417

Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -

Batance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 3,035,311
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023
(restated)
e 2023 2022
£'c00 £000
hash flows frdm ope'rating‘activities R o
I PO B B o N R T e TR 4 R S TH LA SR P AN S e CA I R W L (£32,896) A4 644
Adjustments for:
e ot v {17,208} 17868
it Uere waltz o wrmil e Foone (713) (1500
e | iy abie arnd otb & Linilar - anocs 5 49,264 25270
Peee e posal of siibes gaies i 1,045 (28,532)
I s T N NN S LI DR Fo e (955) (5,249)
A G ed A rniers s of et fac i oniety & 43,991 45762
Leocecial o ol targiie s atsets B 103,754 101,802
ikl 1 e 21,670 -
Sloa e ast tat o ot 3,961 3,040
T L R L N R TRT RS TS AT Th 3] e (19,149) (18,044}
P om0k (48.283) {19,829
e reene e teaue 11 el (160,903) 31077
PopgEe JI0e tedscn i e o 105,863 1173957}
S e by ke et = 1,337 (6,622)
[ 1og e, 00 ol 8,528 25.853
Net cash generated from operating activities (40698 41897
Cash flows from investing activites
S Esn o sunuiar s Ladertakiner, ot o e nsal e ned (19,176) (52,377}
Sl of s abaigr s wntdedasn gy aad ol et 120,521 101.778
=Tt O o bl e ot (490,656) (322.44¢6)
Cale .t mtar g blo asaets 90 (7,222}
Tl riewe O Lalidled A e e (65,335) (124203}
Sale ot unbsled reestrenty 10 88,000 105,000
FrenEt e o t 713 120
Net cash used in investing activitiesﬁrm- B - {365,843) (299,340)
Cash flows from financing activities
S fran e ane ng 284,617 201719
rilerest oo (186,453) (32,319)
Sepay el af ey (49.264) (37,013
Srou s o st are e L 1+ 257,417 203750
Net cash generated from ﬁnancing;cgti;-i'ties 306,317 341137
ﬁ;t—(_;;acrease)lincrease in cash and cash equivalents——__- o {99,496) 83,694
Caso ani cank coun et st Lecprray Sl L0 11 256,415 172478
ecbarge aans on Zas and cathoran aates \'_ o 724 243
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of theyear 1 156,919 256415

Mol 26 detals tae pnor pericd adustrments
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Statement of accounting policies

Company information

Ferr Tradimg Linited vibe Company 1 g preale 2O0pary wrrsd oy shares and scomorated on 24 May
2020 The company s donmicied m kngore, tho Drcred <ngdorm ard reqgeatersd under compar, number
17601650 The address of the registered wfice 1< at Sl Flocr 52 oo, condan Frgland B0 2H1

Statement of compliance

The Groos and mdidaat inareal statements of Fere Trading Lorred have been prepared in o
the Cleited Kingdom Acccunting S:armarc; rcluting Financial Rep
Reoortimg Standard applicable inothe Unated ¥irgacs ard the Repuoho of boland CFRS 1070 and the

G 1ArE el

armng Standard 1020 The Frmancis

Companics Act 200

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The Ananc al statements havwe beet preparsd

TAong concerr kase under tne Ristuncal cosl convention, as
rodified by the recogrition of certam financ at assets ard Labilitics measired a1 far value and in accordarce
wAth the Companice Aot 2006 and appsr aolc accountng stands ds 0 the Urnted <nadom: The pancipu!

accounting poudes, whicn have been applicd consistently thicughoat tne vear, ae set out below

Ihe corascldalea Aranaal staemenits incuds The resuls of sl supsdianes cwned by Fern Tradimg iritea as

lsleo i nate 29 of the anual inancial staterwents Jefaim companies of these subechanas whick sre 15t
1 ncte 29 hase taken the exemphon fror an aucht for the vear ended 20 June 20273 ponvtied by seciion
4794 of Companies Act 2006 I order (0 alow these subsiciar 23 G rake the audit cxemplionr, the paront

Company has glven a statutory guarartec 1o wne o with secnion 4790 o7 Cornpanies Aot 2006 of Al the

outstanding net hatalnes as at 20 June 21

Going concern

The Groups and the Compsmy's buesmess achvbes, teacther wtb the factors Tkely t© aifect ts futare

dovelopmen:, performances ad poshion are set ant 0 Stratcaic Koo't on pages 4 0 150 The financs,

poaton of the Groupe, its Cash fla ves guidity postion and porrcwang faciites are descrned 1 the hnancial

-

reveys ON pages 31 1c 36 Tae princical risks ¢f tne Carown are sob cut on pages 17 10 20

The Drectors pfcrfcrm an annual going concernn revies that considors the Looups ahility (o meet te hinancs)

obbgatans as they fal due for a perod of swelen rort=s after tne aste that the Tnancial staternents have

brezen =-1M:1r'1e-1:i

thee are

mratenal Lrcertainnes Aris ng et Coud Cast siarhoant douts o oe abint, o

Zem Ne sigafic snt ssues hase been naoted ang 57 3 (,-Z-"I}{ﬁq-,!(ﬁ( e tne directors

oontiniiE 29 a gong

Coie e that the Group s el eaced 72 miarane 1ts Dusless rnsks suroacah, I, the conert uroetiar
o I

ECCTIL I L oo
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Statement of accounting policies

Trea e this conciusion the Directers have resaew ot the inancal mipact of the incertarty o tae wraup s

balan<e shieo proft and [oss ardd cask lows with spocific cansiderst.or given oo thie following

Agcoerse Siress toot wean peErtorred o0 he pase case rorecast To ascertan vehat soenan O wsounld resnlt in naks

to the oroaps wpondily poznon The test showea evan ot an uanbkel, sconanc of a sgnmcant reduciior of
reverie Of 207 the Sroup is gble mo snstam s charenl operanicna, costs and mieet al alilihies g tbey fall duoe
for al wast a year fiom the date of Sgning these fnanc al statements wien utilisrg tae aoalacke facilites

oy the Gronps

The Group bPas o rember of financng taalties thel contan covenarts recuning the Groue b maintan

i oars comple with certan other Foa coverants T hese fpancal covenants are

spocficd hrarcal rang
wested at least banneall, and, at the date of the report, the Sroup s n compiancs vetn all its finangeal

covenants Stress tests on reasonably placs boe socrarios such as a agnifcant ceduction m BRIT 22 »f 84%
aver frne e peen Lned to assess the covenant reguarerments tar thic at leasl the nest tveelve micnths and ali
coveants have oocn dorecast 10 he met even Lnasr the Stross test scenario, 1IN the ac ng coneern peros

AU 20 June PU2E the (aoup Mad aqalable cash of 2157 ano neadrao

N avaiabic of C175mincluding a

eyolang crerdt tac Uy of Z2290m Debt of £215m0s duc o mature . less than ore year, witn the rermalnder
of £942m payabie 1 mate than ohe year The Groun's racilites, iesayvimen: dates and wnarar amaeurts arc
set Ll n Note 16 Loars and gorrowinygs

Koy accounting Judﬂemsmt and esurnates haye beer Made vt consideration Given 1o the Curant ecanoric
ovtionk Key estimates include loan recoverability, vallation of work in progress, decorimissioining prows ons,

iiEtions and edae accounting Betals are sel oul

mparment of gooavall ard investments business «

71 EES IEARTEREI

.

Basco on tae apove assessmi=nt of curicent ecoronne wondil ony, and the impact an the Sroup s nnar cal
poseien, Lawedity and hnanoal coverants, the directors have concluded that the Groug and the Compar s has
adequate rosources to cottinue i cperationa cxstense for the mext 12 months Thus, they o ontinu to adopt

the goma concen Basis of azcourtmg in prepanrg the snnual inancial statements

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102
FRS 102 allows a quadfying entity cortain disclosure exempotions, susject o cattam conatiors which nage
peen camghed with incudirg not azation of, and oo chiection (o the use of exemptions oy the Company's

snarehelders
The Campany has taken advartage of the followinag exemptions

from preparnig a statement of casn flows, an the basis that it s a gualifying entity ard the consclhidated
FIreE. g g ¥

staterpment of cash ficwes, roladed in those hnancial staternents included the Company's cash e
i frorthe Pnancial nstrurnent disclosurcs, reguired under FRS 102 paragraphis 11 5% (o 12 48A and paragraphs

O ER 7 2% as s intormation 15 proy ded inthe consehdatod finsncial statement disc osures,

rofron discloung the Corrpary key mnaragemert perserngl compensation, s requires by FRS 102

paragranh 257
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Statement of accounting policies

Basis of consolidation

The concehidyed haanael stalernants inoluse the eculls of Fora Tiading Limirea and ail 1 s 3t

cralp balances, aansacticns moon e and

Andertakrgs made up 1o e same acccunting Jdae Al ntra

2xpenscs are e nmated 1 fulo onocorecedaner The resalls Sf subsidbare ancertalings acgunred i diepesed
of dunins the ooned are mcluded o oxclned fom the icccme statament rom the effec e date of 203ws hon

or deaposal

I tae Inanciz and

Al undertak rgs ower yehich the Groep ceraises cortro), bemg the powar o go:

SPETANTG POORS S0 Es to obtak benshi from ther actvivtes, st conscl dated as subsidiay undertakings

Where a subsidiary has aifferent accountng ponocs 1o the Gretp, adjustrments arg mags 10 “hose

supsdiany Anancial staternents 1o appe the Group s acoodrnnyg pridces when prepar ng the ol dated

frarcial statemernts

Ay subsidiar s undertaiongs ¢ assoates soa or doquired donng tne year are nladed up 1o or frorm the

dates of change of contiel @ chiange of sigricant mfleencs respectively

Where the Zroup has wntten a put opticn osel snares hied =oa non-controiling interest, the Sicup

derecogn ses the non-contreling intorest ard netead recognised contimgent detemrred considerahion aabilins

withiun other payavlcs for the cstimated arcunt beey 1o e paid 1o the nen-controlimg mterest on cxe nise of

those cpicin The residaal smcunt, representing e diltzience bolweer ary consideranor paid/pa, ab.e ard

ety 1 thie Cstimated

the noa controlling nterest’s srare of not assets 19 recogmised as aoodell Moye:

habalty atter intial recogniion are rcconnised as goodwl

Foreign currency

i. Functional and presentation currency

Trie Group Fracoal steterncnts are preserted i1 pound sterhng and roanded 1o thausands

cunda sler g and rourded oo thousards

The Compary’s fonclional and prosenrataon cunero, 1s

ii. Transactions and balances
Foreigr curtensy transact

s e taansiated Ate the functioral Cumero ) asing e s hanne ratss at the

dates of the tranzact ons At cach penot end fereigr cunency, rroastany items are ranslated usmng ke c.osma

rate Nor oronetary itemc measured at histor cal cost are translates asing the cxchanae rate al the date of 1ne

frasisacior el noo-monetany tenms Msas ared 30 o valae grereasiieg Jsing the oxchange rale when far

A ge gans and louses resaitr g friom the seltement of transactons anc

e

salug i S

froms the rarslanor at cened end exchangs rates of Manetar, assets gnd aacimes denorminated 1y forcnn

correndies areecoanised roohe prohit ard oss ac oot

All tore gr crchiar ge gars At cases de presented o tre ool and loss acooant vathoe gdimiennstrative

iii. Translation

Ihe aading = 3.ETaJ8 CAONangs rates

fothe ear The as do lard tar calue edpnistirer s

c=ar-ed Exicng

afAI L Go o b,

e adiastments

Are TGt SxOTANGT TATES TULnn] -

M nat meesty 2ot Aand frorn e raneatese of the profts oo

ansireg freen e

AT AL TATES W Crher comarenens, o mncnms ard alocaen W onon-conh allag inberest a3

S
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Statement of accounting policies

Turnover

The Group operates a number Of Clasces of hus niess FPevenue o der veo by e tollowniyg

» Eneryy

Tureevat frore the salo of eloclicry gencrated by sclar "arms, wied gengtaling assels 1esera o

and Bromass and andhll cfes s recogrised on AN accrals bass notae pencd e cnb s o
Revenue from lorg-terrm governmient hachen offta<c agreemonts such as be Roncveable Okligation
Certihcatior | ROC schome are acorucd n the pencd inoechob 1 relates to Turover fiom e sale o
fertihiser oy ziomass and landfl bosmesses 1y recogrised o pryacal dispateh

= lendirg
Turmover iepresents anangemen: fees and nterest on loars oroyided to customers, net of ar qalue added

tax Loan wterest s recognised onan acorual pas s Une ot coatactaal tenes of the loan agrmomient

Arangemient fees are spread overn the life ¢f the loan 1o wn on they relate

« Thre
Taimover s receanised at the far valae of tne consideration received for internet connecty ty and re'ated ' T
S0ry €25 providea in the ronral course Gf busimess, and 15 sbawrn nat OF VAT Turaower s recogised baserd

o the date the sorvce s nroded

= House puilaing
Turrower 1y re
from housing asscclaticn contracts 15 recognised By refetence to thie valie of work completed as &
sSigrificant risks

ogrised ontegal completion of the sale of property, land and conmercial spaccs Turnover

sportica of the total contract vaiue Turmayer for retremert Lying s recagmised whien th

IVe
ot

and ceveards of cwrershig of relrement properties nave pacsed to tie huyer o egal compeeiont the

artount of revenue Can oe recogmsad rehatly and b probatle that the ccongmic benefits assadiaied wity

thie tansact ool o

tothe entity

Employee benefits

1he Group crovdes a rarge of tenefits (o employees, imcluding annua bonus arrangements. paid noliday
arrangemients and defined cortrbunon pensicn plars

i. Short-term benefits

Short-torm beaefits noluding holiday pey and other surular qon-monetary benefits, awe recogsed as an
expense i the perod n which the seryce 1S receves

ii. Defined contribution pension plan

& defined contnbution plan is a pensian slan under we
entity Once the contnbut ong have been pad tno Grour Ras no further paymont oblgatiors

Hch the Group pays hxed cortabutions irto a separate

The contrbutions arc recognised as an expense when they are due Arvourts not pad are shoan in acaruals
N the balance sheet Toe assets of the plan are Peld separately fromthe Groum i naependently admimstered

furds
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Statement of accounting policies

iii. Share-based payments

Lash-settlen shiare-taced naymerts e micased st lar .z e at the Ralance dheel dale, The Lo oo grises

3 nabuln, at the balance sheet dete pased o0 thiese rar vales, {akr'uj A actount the esumaied rumbet o

wente har Anl actualy cest and the curent coonortion of the vestig cerod O hanges i the weslie of ths

habihs  arcreconmsed in the mcarne statement

The Groug has mo o -setted arrange nets

Finance costs

Finarice ¢ CnEged toothe proft and lose aconunt over the wermn of the delt nirg tne effective nierect

method =o that the amount chargod s st a constant rate on the carang amaunt ssae Costs ae ntall,

weofit el

recogrised 35 a reQuotion in e procecds of the assoliated Capital inst-urrent andcleased o thic

[ons arcount tver the terrm of the debt

Current and deferred tax

la« ¢ recoanised in the statoment of ncome and retares 24 Ngs excent tnat a change atinbntabwe (© an
e ol icone an capense recognised as othor comrprabonsiée noome D an itern e agrised dirsotly mn

COuUity g alsn recoorzes i cther comprehensye oo me Gr drecily I8 ecuity resnectyely

The curent corme Tax chago s calouated ar thie bass ol tas taten and aocs that neaee Deea enacted o
sulstactvely enacted by the balan, 2 sheet date i the Countries where the Company operares and gonerates
e one

Cefercd balances are recogrised ir res of alting diffcrences that Naswe onamated but not iceersed oy

the Baaroo shaet date axcopl that

o e

adanst the reversal of doferred tas lakrlnies or other iuturs taxcatil it and

ritien of defered Tac aes2ts 15 euted 10 the extent that i s ;:rn':t;al:t(: ta they el b recoyered

o Ay defered tax baances ate reacced it and aben all ondit ong tor tetaring assoates tas allomances

bhace bech met

Defered tad balanc os are not reccogmsed mrespct of porrmanent differeeces N respect ol busness

Caombiriatonrs wiber deforeg 1axs recoansed on the oifferenc s petecor the far values oF assers scqued
erd the future tax deductions avaabe for them ard the diiconces betveer the “ar walies o habihtes
s that

acqurred and the amount that ol be assested for tax Defer-od taxcos detarre nod sy tay rates sna las

have heer enactes or sLbstanti ey =nacted by the naance sheet date

Business combinations and goodwill
Sasiness comibinat T are accounted for e anpt, rg the prrchase vethino
e fair val e b won
aite boats

arsaeratior at e date

L INETC

CNTCD r AR50 e

Zibinatien

somstenmEr s esuer] L el dire ke

soelbac od o stages tae o

Tevaoigoatcr of a cuancss, far celuss a0 sitnuntes o tie dent ol assots, lzo hriss ard Tortnge!

Natibt e unles the far calus cai 0 e vy eaiures 12hak

Vihere Toe tar Lp oo of cort rgent hann DEs Cannot be

Crhgccartrasrt shite
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Statement of accounting policies

Gnodwil recognised represents the excess of the far valuie and direcily attnbutable costs of the puwchace
corsiceration over the fair values to the Groop nterestin e derliable net assets, habiliies and centingent
habilities —cgared

Onacounsiion, gocdwdll s alocared o cashgenesating units TCGHST has are e.pected 1o beneht hom
the combraton

Cuodeallis aeortised over 1t expected dscfal ifewinon s determimes based on the estimated afespan of the

assets acounco Whnete ke Group s wnasle to o make g renalild estmate ST oneful e, qom‘hwm 15 arorscd

1 arnd as =0f T imcarment mdicators e an

QHOr a petion not exceeding et years Duodwll s o

AtrLal bssie andg ary mparment 1s charged 1o the profit and los

Tangible fixed assets

Tangible fixed assets are staten at cost .oss depreciation Depreciauon s provided at rates calculated to wite
off the cost of iked asscls, [oss ther estmated residual value over therr expedted useful hves Do eaalon
comnrerices from the dae an assetis broughtirle strvice Land ard assefs in the course of construction are

rot deprfex;uatibd “angible assets are aspreciated over ther esunmiated dseful lves, as follows

Fand and Luldngs AU L% straigh ine
Fower staticns SEAC b”/o stiaight une
Fiant and machiner, 4;; fo % vé stra.ghit lme

Network assers 4% 10 A% straight line

Aencts i the course of consruchon are stated al cosl These gseelz are not dop-cclated wirvlthey are avallasle

[ use

cre factots, such as technoogical advancement ot charges m market pnce indicata that residual value o
useful life have charged. the residual value, uscful Ufe of deprecation rate are amerded prosoectively to
otlort the nowe circumstarces T e assets are revievad (o imparient if the aboye factors ndicare that the

CAVING amount may be impared

Gams and losses on dsposals are determned by cormparrg thie poceeds with the carrying amaeun and are

re[;ogmsed withim DFOﬁT O LSS

intangible assets
Intangicle assets ate stated at cost tess accumulated amortisauen and accomulated impairment [osses
Amicrtisation s ca.culated, using the straight ine motnod, o allocate tne asprec.able amount of the assets fo

ther residual values cver therr estimated useful ives, gs follows

Jevel opment mhfs 25 and 30 years
Srxttwvate 2 to 10 yeas

Amartisation expenses are ncluded n adren sirative expenses Development nobts relate to slaniing conser:

sGobunle a solar farrs and awemd fanm acaurred on acquisit on

Where factors, such as charges in marker price ndizste that regidual walue or uselul life have changed. the
resicual vaive useful bfe or amcrtisation rae are amoerded prosprctively to reflect the new ¢ rcumstances

oare reviewed o arnpanment af the aooee factors indicate that the darryirg amount may

Bermparéed
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Leases

ALncashion the Group assesses agresmar s that uaaser he nabt (© Lse assote 7 ne AssOssinsht wansiaers

sohieticer the anangement s, or cornranms, a e based onthe substarnice of e arrangement ard whether the

mase should be classified as €ither a Franco 0ase O ar Soaslre sase

Leases of assais that transfer substantaily ail the aske and revasds owentsl o ownership ae flasshod as
nrance iednwes Bindtce leases are Capdaliced o the commens ormont of the ease of the fah value of the 2ased
assel and deprediaied ovel 1o shone: of the lease e ano the estirared wseful life of the asser Assots arc

¥

SGaRsC Tor I panrnent ar eacn reporting fze

[ eases that do not fransfer ali thor sks aracwaras of owneship are classifed as ope ating leases Payments

under aporating leases are :’.l"arged the proht ang oss acoount 2 a straighl-hine bass oeer the peaond of

thie ledse

Investments

e Compar, aolds mvestmenrts in g subsidiany at costioss accumulaed imparment losses ! an mpanment
l0ss 18 subsequently reversed. thic Carryirg amount o theineestment s increased to the revised estiraie of ite
recoverable arnaunt, but only to the extent “hat the revesed Carranng amow it does 1ot exceed the carmying
ameunst that would have been determ nad nad noonepamment lees beerreconnsed in pros per cds & revcraal
Qb an imipa reesnit los 1 recogrised hche proft ard 1oss accoant

Cash

shancludes Cash i band and deposts rep

redble on demand Rectricted cash repressais caso o alnch e

Corodp does not haee nmimediate ara deect access o far ahich enulatony o legal requirsments restacs the

Lse of the cash

Stocks

Rage matenals spare parts and consamablas are valued atb the lower of cost and net regicable calue Where

NMCCCSSary. a provision s made oo cboolele dlovw-moeng and defectve siock Tostis deternined on the nrst-

10 arst-on CRFOY methodd

Foeolatncks Vg ard stter) gare valued on 371 avera]C Cost £asis Dver ene 1o Lo months and prows sion or

urdsabie atter s rey

I eonthly and appl ed 1o off-site stock

ruel stocic of <baw has Desn valusd atl the - stpec e of straw A provicion for unasable st

1<
dentfizd or aroindeaduzl stack basis and s rev ewved ronthly Slocks are Lsed o a first i Arst out UF PO

Pracis Ly age of stravws

koot adh at Fiprophios s1e causd at ine loaor 2f coct and et reghisan

Stocks of pronorty dews oprment S0P are staco ot the

vl

A ot comonscs droct ma

o, owrere sppcatle deect laboor Costs and

corar precert lorat re Eng Coname

o i MEXe T LI et Ay @xresy of the Caremg ammoann of

cuosty b norrpoete and el e ranognisoa Ao oar (A ST I R

through

Foyrreg ot rnpaeerent [0sces are aee reccgn csod in the poafit ared s,

Crar
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Accrued income

Accrusdd roorme on leans O caloulated at the rate of interest set 2t m the loan contraits —ne gy mcomoL

Gl Criec Over e ponos m veich T has Desn genelated
Deferred income

Yefered roome s recoctised o acooaance wrh the tere set out i the contacs Defened meome s

releasen to the proft and loss accoant in the penod t sbich 1relates

Financial instruments

—

The Croup Fay caosen o zaopt 5octions 11 and 12 of FRS 102 i respect of fimancial mstruments

Financial assets

Basic fimancial aswets, meluding crade and otber recarvadles and cash and bank halarces are mitially renegneecd

at transaction pace, urless the arrangeiment constitates a nancng ransachion, whore the ersact on s

measuren ot the precent walte of the future recsiots discountec at @ markst rate of interest Sucl gss01s are

sLbmecusntly Carea gl amortised Zost usiny the effectiye imterest mothodo
AU the end of each reporung pernod financal assets measured at amaorhaed cost ate assessed for objedtve

cence of mpainment Jan assct s ompared the imoanment loss = the diffe.cnce between the caryng

=l
amoun ard the presert value of the eshimaied casl “ows discounted at tne asset's ongmal effective intergst

rate The mpainment (055 s recogrised n grofit or logs

Orher financ a. assets, including nvestroe ts n couily nstraments Ahich are not subsidanes, assodiates o

joint wentures, are putacly measured al far valle which o nonmally the bansaction prce Such assets ae

subsequently cartied at far valae and tha cnanges e fair vaae are reconnisec nopreht or loss evcgpt 1a

mEestTenite i eguity nsttumenrts that are 1ot publcly aded and whose far walucs cannol be mezsured

teliahl, are measured sl cost less impairnent

Financial assety are deresogrised wmen ial the contractual ngbts to the cash flowes from e assol owoire o
ate settled, or i subiantial ¢ all the neks and reviards of the ownorskis of the asset are ransferred 1o anotrier
party of (o contrel of the asset has been transicrred fo another party who has thig practcal ab My fowmlaterally

<ell the aseet Lo an unrclatod third party wathout mposing acditonal restnictions
Financiat tiabilities
Basic finanual babities, o oluding trade and other payalles, bank lcans, loans from fellow Group conipanes

and preference shares arc nilally recognsed at trarsacnon once, Lnlcss the arangement const.iutes o

Aaancing transaction, where the dett mstiomoert ¢ measured at the present value of the futuse receipts

discounted at a market rate f imarest,
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Yonstiuments are saosegquently Canen & areoriscd cost Lang the effesiee mterest 1o method Fees

pad o the estatisbhiment or loan rac lities o= recoanised as ansacnen TOsts of e w2an 1o the extent that +

i pronahe thas sone O all or o racilt, sl o e o thes Case, thie tooas ceferrea teilil the Uraw

dorvvrn ooy Johe extenttbera s o e aonce that s aobatle that soane oo al of troe faciine vl Be Jdrawre

acr o Ane fee iz capnalised a- 4 pre-g 3 ment ior Igquicity seraces and amorticed ove the penoid of the faciln,
o shich b reties

yofcr soods or cerycos thal heos oeer acqured m the ardirar course sf

fasmess fram supphers ACCounts ua, acle & Cassifies as cuneat lab Lues ¥ payrient s duo wathun e vear
1 . ;

or less Ifnat thes are presenied as nooscorert batilities Trade pagaclos arerecogrised mmalle at transac o

zauetthy measdred st amisr tgsd Cost ws ng the effective intercst methio

Jral ibalnies are derscogrased wibre N s eatinguishea, that 15w hdm the contractuar abingation

s discharged, carcelled o expias

Provisions
Fros

that probably requires sattlement o s transter of cconomic neneft, and a cuable estmate can be mia

SONs are ade where an cw2rt has ta<en place What gves e Sroup a legal or constructive oblgaton

thie amcunt Gf the cnligation

Prrovicinns a7& charged 35 an expense 1o the pronit anc loss accaunt ir the year tiat the Grour hecomes awa e

of the obligation, and are measured at tha bast est mate af the halance shieet date of the expondture reguned

to sette the oblgation, taang Inte aconuai ietovant rac and aaceriamhes

Hedging

The Growe aprples hedye accounting for zosactions entered milg L marage the cash fiow exposares of

s ke ritorost rate evposnes and are dosgnates as Casn

b

args Irterest ate swaps are held womasan

ach flowy

flowy neages of floatng rate bonovmns Changes mo i far venes of denvatives desicnated ge

acdacs, and wemek are effectves sre recogrised directly o eguits Any inefecltbivensss o tre hedaimg

relationshp eng Ine excess ol the cuinuialive Change mtarvalue o e hedgirg instirument sins e incephion

oflbe badgo orer the Sumolatiee chiango inthe fair value of tae mecged rern snce mceptus of the nedgel s

recogrised i the profit zrd (oes

e gan o loss recogised i ciber comorerensee ircame s recastified to the profit and loss in accordanos

stk the cash L 2f e hedoad ters Hedage account ng s discentinued when the hedamg nstoornent
expires, b 'onger meets the hedary ~rtens, the forecast ransacticr s no longer highly prababe. the

Nedned delbl nstroients derecor

SAGe g StrLmEnT 1S s g d

Share capital

seued bl e s dre v ongmsed 1oe qut, at s

Lith e

Carzinnar o shan

TrCESS LA PO E wAlLC Do m e i 1D snErs nromiL

Non-controlling interests
[

1o dare o amauramon

sooale fnc acquerees dent fab e rer

PRSI EhTan ATa
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Key accounting judgements and estimates

The prepatation of Tnancal statermorls ir conrpiance w it FRS 208 requres the uce of certam Jrical

acccurtng eshmacs [ aso 1squares anacerrert 10 erel e ngeman 1o applang the Comparny s

accourtng polices Estimates and Judaements ane contirually cwalusled and are cased on st

ryponeace and otnes factors, nclioding expeciat ons of [utae events that are telieved 1 be reasonatle

The circumistances Phe ke, esumalos and judgemicnty i prepanti these fimanaa, staterneris are

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate}

coans and adeardesto customers i luding assoniated ac rued infomes calances arerevieveed o0 mapa et

ona biannual cas s Inconsidenng the need for g provision, managemens determne thor nost esimate of te

erpected futine cash flows ona cace by case bass Asts eshimate reldes 00 a certam nunrher o assunpuanrs
zhodt fature events wAuch mae differ from actual oucomes ncluding the bonoweeer’s an vy o repay rierest

and ¢apital doc o future cedods, This gves rise 1o adgement as to ‘-y-x-"wcjwt:‘r thore is a shortfall between the
carrying valde and the far walue of the debtar balance

Panagernert note al proasons against leanys ared advances s a onbcsl cstirete and ha.e nerefors
peifonmed senstivty aralyss onthe provisicn The results of the senstraty analysis condude that 4 change

of +/- cnie per centim the amouant provided aga net thie estinated balancs atr skov.ouls haveicsuted 9 L= om

ceo/more axpendture being charged ts e mcoic siacment dormg the pencd Seo note 15 for the canryimg

amaurt of the aebiors and provisions at 20 June 2073

it. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP') (estimate)

Fropecty aevelopiment WP 5 reviowed for impasimment on e pencoers base e considenrg the meed for a
provision, maracemert determime then hest cstimate oF the recoverable value Management engaqc an
exuert external vall.er to prow do ke @s5umpt one amout future events s nch may differ om actual Cutcomies,

wding prorerty valuahans, rate of sales and devclopiment casts

Tnese estimates goe 1se (O juagament as to whether e s a shortfal between 11e carryirg vaiue and the
fa1 valug of the katance as at the 30 June 2024 Post yoar ond, management have reviewwed the assurmphions
Jeod Lo determire the value of propert, dc:'-;c‘topment WIF and have cbhserved no changes prz-rffjarmance
that woould mpact the valustion as &f the 30 June 20235 Soc nete 12 for tne carsying amount of the property
dewseloprient WiP

iii. Purchase price agreement {Australian entities) (judgement)

Ine Group owns one erergy generating subsichary in Agstralia which bas entered into puichase price
agreements (PREAG n 201% and 2021 The PPAs include a conbiact for differences "CIS" whereby the
sdbsidianes pay/rocona amcants from the customer basea on the differonces between a ixed cetling priceé
and tie actual proe for electricity sold to the Australan encrgy market The directors beleve the contratt iz
cutside the scope of FRS 102 section 12 ag 171g for the sale of 2 nen-hmanaal dem and the JI0 s tvpical for
such arangemerts Therefore it is 2emg accodnted for uncor FRS 102 section 23 as a reverue confract with

vanable considerat on rathier than revaune thz ontire ortradt —o far value

iv. Business combinations (estimate)
The cost of 4 busimess combination < the fair value of the consideraton green, aalalines nouned plus the

cosls direct!y attns ataile 1o the husiness cormbimaticr Far vaine of these combinations 1s a key estirrate and

vare detals are provdec on paacs 5410 55
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v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

¥ provision for

I S10 g COnts 18 measlred at gt agsmert « vest ssumate of the mesent calae of

the & qretaiture requied o sctte the ‘ulne ehligation foaeturm ard woeenich thee are

solar tanms 1o s namal conciian T he level of the pro, siche s Jdetenmities W a wgohcart degree b, the

estinahicr oF future ssmantaeg and 10sto

I as e tireing of dismanslament

Wind Farms (estimate):

et Pote At docomin as

e b Efore Ot med

U Rrsions ¥ oa O HHCal Retmaie

sens bty analyeis Theresulty of the sensital, aralyais Conclaue thal a $nange of +/- one per cent nine

copEsured i B2 P inrcaseide reass i the

s coLt rate Dl bas

See note 18 for the pioss

} G

recoysed at A0 June 5 oMaragerrent Jlise externst expatTIse Ide g cetrvated Cost o dismartle

and Naee sed a discoun rate of 4 5% o ellect tne fne i vaue of noney andd the nsks speaihc o the
GEligaton

UK Solar (estimate):
Managemerrl rote a7 a'ia,‘(?(jﬂJH'IJ&S\QI‘;JH(] prewvisions s & Cnbical estunate aro hace thorefere peforred

sersitvity analy s che resalts of the sens tvity anays s cordude that a chiange of +/- cone oo cent i e

chiecoart rate

souldd have resulted i £3 Omoindrease

cidecresie it the crovisicn See note 18 for e provsion
rcCegesed at 30 e 2008 Maragetnient ulilize exterial exter Uy 10 Drovide G cshmiates Cost o disnant.c

And have used ¢ dascount rate of 42% 0 refact the trae rovane of money and e nske specfic 1o the

OLigatlicn

French Solar (judgment):

Panagemsrt heheve that gyver the ratare o these particulat assets. the esa0r may wishi Lo eithien raxce tilo of

1he aer s oy et e S0 led 50

gevels Ao as su b oo Pt belecs

sreadse vatue throach celrng tre
thst an outflce s orobable 1o cettle this restorglion obigauca Manageren will cont nuc o maentor the

wfuaton at escn halar shieel dae

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate)
The value of geadwall beld by ih

S GrGUn ana s estrients o subsziary Lndertzkings reld oy e Jompar, 1

renageced armually too rmpanrent The e

srabily of these ca.ances s corsidersd woth reterence 1o the

present value of the eshimated future cash fly Trese calculal ons Lse Casn flo:

SR tlat

for pard Forecast busimess porformance tOasther vtk assunmiplions SUrou s ang e e ped e Li

externally prepared joeecasts and valuat crn, and ary adjusiments requiren 1o the QIscoLrt 1ate (o lake

it ot busnoss sk The estimate ] prosent valie of thece future cash flowys 5 sensitve o the d conurt

rate and growth rate ased i the caloulatior all of cchchreguirs maragemont's judgeimnent Tesarg of e

Ay caus ban b veral weenar O e ng me Jellen

SO ZRfOnTERd Quney e Lesr b Pas pr e

Based on e tostiog aond the res altimig pvng smert e odnned

Criasnagertert bolicses fhers g

Lfnciert by

e tuppetibe Jalas F comdd sl ared b coahnente o s bad g s hines

Lhanaos et pore that mipareeort of Shcoand L osrrernre s A Grlica, ettrnate and bale Inerefore

sl sarator, aral v or the proasor The resdis 2f the aonsitat - mpal e —onc Lae 9 a chanos

SpOCENDan tho gGrmont i,

ded agarmst tne =clungled baiance aed i

o T e

it Der g shargerd o

s S alsrnent o e per o ihe

barz roeshirores a0 50 his

=
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

1 o

Analysis of turnover by category

[ Tal e R B F W T ST P e T ET TR SRl B [ BN B TR T
Focagy cperaens - bisaass ot e sl

e
| lotne bl

Frore cprratisns

AL STATEMENTS 20 JUNE 2023

2023

£'o00

48,613

393,562
212,158
54,849
74,932
16,237

800,351

2022
£000
12404
365,958
223526
45978
25,034

711,830

ncladec i e o e e Healhe s apgealicr s s Do Tinzie s BT A mnclatr g n e
Ara [xnbr 2020 fo R oy eelaton b et o e re adore
Analysis of turnover by geography

G e e

2023
£000

Al

R

2022
Fooo

669,180
127,287
5,884

603911
84433
23486

800,351

711830

Other income

2023
£000

2022
E000

Bl A T ST B e T e © i T R

Lt dated damayes andinsnoarae or e

4,968

3,550
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2 o

Phis s stated sfter chargmgdoreditnm

T LT T - - P - i W e 0y R P

D Y TRy 43,055 37849
Porprdioe et 20 1A I o e e e e 936 7913
Uepree ati 07 7 Rnopbile goo el ol s 103,754 101,802
R R R aeTRY S e P B L IRt B I 21,670

Siite s pmemiletatior -7 T rneaae an A b Ty L s s di daten
‘ 53

A LR P E TR A

AL bGP LT B - sl oy, Ty st < 1,129 819
EEENTH BTN R DERTARPS S U0 % IR Tl BN NUS 11 IRV IFATER 564 246
TR oA I S PSR PP E SR T 507 482
LBt g o T agr = gy 650 7772
Sl e =g s 12,677 13,783

2023 2022
£000 £ 000

' 94857 8543
S s el 10,168 /041
D TR S T B AN 3,304 3733

108,029 95,706

Tae Group prevides a dehnod - orrnbuiion schemes forits cmipioyees in the UK Tas amourt recagrised as

an exoense (or the defined Zomnbution scheme s arom e e table ascwe
The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023 2022

o o ) o Number Number
.’m‘.,,:‘-‘*:ﬁ.ﬂ.,&,.‘w._m BT LTI sam 1,057 - 15 =

R D CH 851 631

Eoono 5 3

' ' ” N 1923 1666

The Compan, Fad oce sthareroplo e oo thas et dur g thie perog araed 70 Jane 2025 0022
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41 - LR R

2023 202z
£000 £000
293 176

Frowunents

Durrg 1ng y0an 10 pensior Contiouilcs wete nade rrespect of the arrectors 12027 none:

The Group has e otnet key rnanagoment 12022 nane)

BLlii ==

A number of subsidiares of the Group ope-ate a cash sottied P Lo guadtyira e

ployeos, whareby
ermipleyess conde scraces i exchange feor castht tie srmodnt ¢ owhnan s detennined by oreference to the
valuahion cf the underlying sabsidiary The far value of the latility ‘o the avarss mado s measuicd st eact
reporting Jdate and st the settlement date Thae far walue it recognied over the sest ng penod ™~ he armount o
Cxpense recogrised takes NG arcount the best avarable ostmate of the numbar of units expeciod o vest

urder the service ana ocorformmance condit ons urderlying escn aw

ard granted

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with employees

2023 2022
Number of Number of
o awards aveancs
Copwod st o Ladet we 3.4678,314 1,914,751
Gt e g e pe2t (122,417) 1,763,563

Closing outstanding balance 3,557,897 36783514

The total charge for the poarwas E3 961,000 (2022 £3 1335000 and at the 20 June 2022 there wias & Lab Ity

of £2.464 U00 included wathin creditors greater than one yvear 12022 £2.407000]
6 1 et

Interest receivable and similar income 2023 2022

7 } £000 £'000

et o bbb ¢ 713 130}

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 2027
(restated)

. . ... Lol
|r:;‘-r , [,ﬁl[, H. e S - Tt RE T L W S W Lk B 1 e mTE D e .-M,,...,A.,m;,s'_;;;m& B — ?%’qo/
Arcn et et e v st e B b rins 2,943 2,508

con ot el e ErEin i e 0 {1,23%)

49,265 26,270
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7 [

a) Analysis of charge in year

2023

Current tax:

Ul rafi s tas Bl gy nnc e sen e e

(99)
623
2,089

B T R N R L e T B e S U N
Fe i 1 s e

£000

fLestated)
2027
E'OQO

(297
4,770
5641

Tortal bt sz e o el 2.613

10114

Deferred tax:

fopoiratane Al e s o i e e

{25,748)
7.285
(1.358)

ol r=sy

=TT

W

RS

Toral ddelerie st

{19,821)

Tax char_gé on profit/{loss) on ordir:nary activities (17,208)

b) Factors affecting tax charge for the year

The tax ass

s for the year o

Thie aifterene

[BeTu i
Sl D —

e oxp Aled polow

2023
£°000

e AR - R

wche LK of 20

{restated)
2022

L1000

Profit/(loss) before tax T T T asyen) 55888
e LT wos 10519

Flrestso

Foreraetr il e L 12,874 11723
et elfe {5,407 (B68)

oK Y SRR s (892) (8.102)

R TN T LA | R R S e e [ 7,896 [545]

L L R {1.182) 5041

Totalta;(-ch-arge fori”l:le year ) {17,208} 17,868

c) Factors that may affect future tax charge

The Trance Lot 2021 enagtred tn U June 2021 noeascd e nra oorate af b cornoran

ot efecne AL

shek renrscenis the fute o rahor s

. P Al el
e o TETEE L T

S I LR S REe S TR AT ¥

Iy
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B!'-.M.[ b=t
Software Goodwill Development Total
(restated) rights

Group £000 £'000 £000 £'000
Cost
ELI PRSP 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859

Pl TS 6,612 0.565 - 11,810
A 2,047 14,105 - i7.519
Top sl - (3.439) {10,216) (13,655)
LA on gr 2 - - - -
At 30 June 2023 11,748 760,687 5,098 777,533
Accumulated amortisation
Al el 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
Lwicmal {22} - (1442 (1.464)
T A NI TR Tt - 1,98t - 1,981
et - 536 - 936
Charee fo e e 1,657 41265 135 43,055
At 30 June 2023 1,754 246,655 250 248,659
Net book value
At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874
AT Lne L e 2,976 540,981 13757 557708
The gan on trarslation of foreign currercy denominaied goody s recnarises o elthar compreher sne
ncome Armortisation of goscw s Chargzd ta sdninist-alion onsts
Cotars of the subsicieres acounred dunng the vear ended 20 June 20723 can be found nonote 20
Dunrg the year the Groun disposed of a solar farmon austraba, Develooment ights relating o this sale were
£10 2m vttt accumulated amortisation of £1.4m
Impairment of £ has beer recognised on gqocdwall 17022 £ "9l
Mo asies nave been pledged as secunty for iabilitics st year end (2022 nonel
Tric Company had no ntangible assets gt 30 Igne 2025 2027 none)
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g i,
Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction
Group ) £000 _ £000 E'OQO_ ) £000 V_E'OOO
Cost
oz 10,533 315072 1745811 118,586 20100 2,504,371
Il LI 5458 1783 48 388 128,061 3520062 548,743
el - : 250 - 469
Srall LR e - - 15 294) - 13.294)
s e - 133 (35,3577 20331 1TIA0E) (52189
[T - - 1243 366) 11.749) (103 245,218}
At 30 June 2023 18,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882
Accumulated depreciation
[ 4593 107185 4417 - 610,841
a1l = - 1,883 156504 ZA1%7 - 103754
I ~ 18 - - 15932)
Tiar s (25827 115.754) 447 - {41,130}
e et 21020 - - - 21,020
LR T R N T Al ~ - {1,325 - - (1,325
At 30 June 2023 1,669 122,811 533,847 19,001 - 677,328
Net book value
At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
AL e 5940 211,882 1,251.169 114,265 210,170 1.893430

ciralised inance coste diroctly stinbutable o brmomg the assst nto use

[Ra)
=
~

obso.ee equipmert and development

The “oorpary had nc tangiblc as<ets at 30 June 20232022 nonc)
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10

Unlisted

investments Yotal
Group £000 _ £000

Cost and net book value

R IV 35452 35452
st 66,290 66.290
L {88.000) (88.000]

At 30 June 2023 - _ 13742 13742

L Y S S 35452 35452

Subsidiary
undertakings Total
Company _ £'000 ~ E000
tost.. e e e e . v v i e e
Odure e 2559978 2535978

452,012 452,012

IE — —

2,991,990 2,991,990

At30 June2023

Accumulated impairments

St S0 e 20

eerhal T e s - -
i st - -
At30 June2023 - -
Ne"t- Qook vélue S ; - )
At 30 June 2023 2,991,990 2,991,990
AORD e 2002 T ?45.59,9/8 2539978

Detaly of related andertalongs are shiown ik nole 29

Unlsted mvestments comprise the Group's hoeldma of the menrbe s capite! of Terido LLE & lending business,
and its sharehclding v Braceen Tradig Limitca Fern ao-founced Tendo LLP i Qctoper 2017 wwith the
mitenticn of conductmg a proportice of its tutee trade mirough the cartrersbip Addmons and disposais of
urhisted ineestiv ente fciate to ryestmients and aivestrnenits in Tenda LLPam e with Ferm's cash reqarements
and to utilice surplds funcs Fern has a small shareholdmg m Bral<en “racing Drmted fom fime 1y timie Ferrs
irvestrnent in Bracken Tradirg Lomited at 30 Jane 2023 was 2N 050 Jene 2022 0 b The daectas do not
s e Tendo (L or Bracken Tracing Dimited to e subs diary undeoriakings of Fern Trading Timited
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i1

Cash ncludes vachiim nand ard deposits epaabple o

it

Rectrc ol cash enresSnts cash for s b tre Sroup does rot Pave rems ciane snd dine Of alooss O o achach

reqgulatory o legal regurerierts rostnd the use of the o aeh

et = ash

Cash at bank and in hand

Group

2023

" 104,744

156,919

F000

52,175

2022
£o0C
195,875
60592

2hH 415

Restncted masks conmprised of ZNilneld in Doy arin L52 275,737 oF

cnbtior: sndoas

The Compart bad a cash balanie of 2174 8000 as at 20 Jane 2025 »one ol whach

N

¢G2S 000

iz +

ach nield nsunsid anes vatn -anual

restiicted (2027

Group

2023
£000

1,978
27,132
234,506

2007
£000

s
26,004
156918

263,616

184,479

Thie amcant of Liocks recconised as an expense diinna the year was £1578:

mcuded ir the fuel spare parts ann

stock {2022 £350,00

for eacrart ; aod <ite specific pras ong

Togre kas

sleninen

e Cormnar

]

been ~C rmparnment oo

H o hatiltes o

Shad i ero ke gt 20 dane 2025

=

[

the year o gl 202 rong e

Feentory ha

PNy P20 414 0N

corcuman.es ook vaiue 1 a prosison G EATE 000 for urusak e fusl
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Group Company
2023 2022 2023 Fur
(restated)
‘ £000 Fono E'000 LU0
Amounts failing due after one yealrj‘ T S a
W] addoanites LS e 141,927 15/662 -
BRI 18,714 - - -
Amounts falling due within one year
Poar s acsnoes 1l e s 297.609 223233 - -
TR RS IR W 26,075 42050 14 92
Arpoar oo by velatedd e e Lt - 21,227 32,950
IS 21,338 20,197 494 3843
ORI L 3,475 - 4,624 2,527
I B I T K R TN IANT= NIRRT LR J e 108,164 55126 -
L et Al 30 Lt e 189,146 145,602 184 176
18,620 - -
825,068 623876 26,543 39888

e oo

=t e e

sions of £34.5420 £ L13H74000

Fropaymerts and aclrues nocacme are staten net of orowsicns of v o0 427000 12022, 17753 000

207

~

I cans and advanced oocustomars are stalod net of orow

Acuets held for ressle ae norelauor to One Fealtbcare where targible Fxed assets have heen reclassied o
current assets as gl 20 June 2022

Monterest o charged oroamaotnits cwsed oy aroup undartakings as the cutstanding halanoes are pnsecired

arda repayable on demand (2022 nones

Note 26 astans the prior penad adjustinents

i i

i
v
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14

LA B

Group

2023

£000.

2022
frestaredd)

£000

Company

2023
£'000

2022

£ 000

i azaer 0 s T I
e et 50,183 58004 1 76
[ P I L TN T IR TS I TY 1 Y - 10273 -
2 it 52,303 24367 -
DA e e 29,844 2428 -
B at A ST T e 81,419 £HA65 699 373

430,891

258264

700

Amounts falling due between one and five ye
R A U T T S PRI T Ta KT RV el
Finae e e s te o

Tl o] T

£t A VR L o e VT

ars

1t AT e

-

Group
2023
£000

700,520
2,052

704,846

Amounts falling due after more than five years

e AT B T

Foamee e dned vt e le Lo

Froano

B T 2 e

Group
2023
£'000

240,522
4,578

24676

coattur e e thdar or o L ea

245,100
949,946

598,092
993,325

Tt

ComEan, qan ne

Srricunes 6 e PO 1oalo s GatTIes Are gnse

CLodd

Pt

CreQITGis CUC N greater faay 00

Jea

Iterest Boar ng and repsanis o

e iae
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ié ooyt her o

2023 2022
€000 £:000
217,42 L g
700,520 385,070
240522 575416

1,158,184

1044218

The Cotnpary bad no bank leans at 30 Junc 2022

g bar « loans are secured agarmist 2e3ets of the Gronp with eachhcar as held by the subsidhary shovean oolow

ool Frer sy et alras oo bre i e

Apacteon Peod S Tan Ty
el Terca i o bl Do

AT N

O | FRTS

et et Manage el cnted

2023 2022
Interest rate ) £000 7 £000

411,016 429138

T 5 month SONIA plus 160%
SONIA plus 2 00% + 0 7%
non-utilisation fee

J month EURIBOR plus
1.20%, Fixed rate 1.70%

1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR
& month SONIA plus 150%

6.49% (swap rate of 459% +
1.9% margin}

6 month SONIA plus 2.5%
1.7% + BBSY

5% + SONIA + 25% non-
utilisation fee

3% + SONIA + 1 2% non-
utilisation fee

Fixed rate 2 5% 9 A3
1,158,184 1044218

125,000 -

26,609 30.946

55,553
281,938

56,079
284,348

- 134,026

85718
31614

72,717
156,563

18,749 12,306

10,000

SONIA replaced LIBOR as the offective

mterbanis lending rate systern from 1 January 2022 The rale charge

resulle i S ComImercial impact i he LuLsiness

Finance leases

"he fiure mnimer Frarce lease caytnents ae ad folloss

Bl b laler thirromes rar
Lester tbost coriee ot w st Lales g Hoe
[ BT EPPRN TN

Al e

[ow s Hrpsti e fonar @

N e

2023 2022
£'000 £'000

e T R A Ko SRS P AWM S IR < e st SRR

1,195 2428

car 6,594 5,899

79,141
86,930
(50,457)

76461
834,788
{51.785)

Carrying amount of the liability

36,473 33003

The Amance leazes pnmarily relste 1o a

rental, tenewal G et

cocured aganat the caced asocte

Ine Company had no inarce lessos at

laved cuilding and beslbcare equpment [hele ave no cnnbingont

ase opton clauses Reqts payacle ncreace by local wilation Tmance leaces are

A0 me 2023
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Decommissioning
provision Deferred tax Total
£'000 £'000 £000

B T T TS

[ 41,023 37.828 78,851
R B S A St =ra TN AT IR TRTE W 319 (27.1086) 25787

Grot;p

e Lo 0 we] e ngh e T e e - 21,363 21363
PACTCGRE el a2 e (4612} - 14602
I SR N TER TS I MR - 7.358 7358
Losiedin o g e 730 - /50

(19} - {19
37,441 39,443 76,884

The deco rrngsonng Srovisior € hed oo over Tutdre ehligatons toretorm lardd on ahich there a ¢ oprerational
el omass ano olar farms te thon cocaeal condrion The amalnite sre ot ecpectes 1o be bl sed o
Rl

EReens of M oms

The Cornpan, had no proossieas at 20 Jdone 2025

18 Lo e P B e

Moo G and Coeapan Pace the tolleeana soare Captds
F $ &

Group 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully paid £000 £'000

- U A
T T 3 Ty S
! R PR R R

Vg, lere o TI0 T Sy

e 175,876 161662

Company 2023 2022
Allotted, called-up and fully paid £000 £Q000

w3 vty v

1 )

SR 175,876 161,662

oroan

Crsrmey the cear the Sroan ssyed 142 175 908 2027

et glae of 214 278 a0 222 p 1 Gk DL a otal

corsderstor o LR7AITO0N 2070 p 205 TR D0 £ by a perm ol
St ZIDITES T Dunryg thie s fhie KA R CeTIa

Eree Total cenmidoranca S5 Eral 200,

Ceacs st s a7
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noshare cdpital asng oota belore ard Sroc the restracture are reported a3 moyCmel n e Group share

v dl tal

G2 110 R66 7R codmary enares of (U 10 &0 for ar
O e shares gssued dunng the year, toral
ST s pad for the

15, 000 12022 L1931 76A 0000 Durng the eq

SNCS gng HEe 19D 3 premiur f

E2d20 roe Group pocnassd 2077 0l of tooown crdinar,

snares of frilegcr witn & aogregale e sl vane of Dol 12027 el Tora, Conskderation of Lol (2022 Dol

Erill

e pavt o tie shares G nse e a premiury of £l vadss

Iricns 5 a3 single class of ordingly shares There are aoocsinictons on the distrbution of Sradencs and the

tepsa,ment Of Capital

Cash flow hedge reserve
The cash flows hedae reserve 1 0Led Lo reactd ransactons ansirg front the Gronp's Cash floaw

fieagimg atrangemerts

Merger reserve

The mcrge reserss anses from the oiference Detwesn thic fan value of the skhares issies and the bock vales

of te sukadianes acogured

iR I T

The aroverment i nun-ce nbiallig mterests was a5 1o lows

Group

Note 2023 snz2
£'000 £000

- L ke A s deis

(2,901) 3,721

Sl af snosihAn s LAk s T e st o

sty Jerndlin g etes st &7 (11,231) -

1,337 (6.622)

AUET e S0Z3 (12,795) {2,501
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20

SEat S0 e 2045 there wors no Conl rngencICs Ay the Loy o Lo nary

2% S
Catrylig ancums of inancal assets sra lacibiies

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022
CED00  £000 £000 £000

ma o e e L s skt P g, - e e

Group

- Ty . el P e B T N

Carrying amount of financial assets

Do b e tis e eds Lemd e e COnd 508,042 423,150 509 4,235

s e 3t S caliee teraanhe s ther Sl T 105,691 54,409 - -

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

M e 5T ame e o 1,265,555 1.126.163 1 76

Note 26 detars the pnor conod aapasimients
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Derivative financial instruments

e i

rongz s fnandial tek manager-ent seeks to nummirce 1 e exposure o aarket rok credit sk, gty and

onss, and energy e ket sk

a) Market risk
Energy market risk
Toe erendg,y cecion s expenens 1y sgrehicant wronience and there s a ns< that foredast levels of imconie arg

nod ac e sed due W crane=s 1 yhiclesale erergy pnces, Ci-tans contracts or Qovcrrment sulisdies Changes

1 Govormment 3oLy, of segulate inte ventor may result in reduced income streaims st Ine group aac

Toadditionan Fvies

Currency risk

The Group preserts s conschdated nnsncial staterents i sterlmg ard condicts puamess i a noamber of
other currencics sinopaly Lo ard Aastrehar dollar Corsequerty the Group s caposcd o foregn
exchange Tor oue fo exchangs rate moverments, ahich sfect the Gronp's trarnsachional erpenses 30d the

franzlattea of @anmg and mol assCls OF 1s NON-SIerang Gperations

Transactional exposures
Transactional £xResures anse fioam admmin stra

CAN Chaer Cxponss e Currences other than the Group s
presentaticonal cunercy Sterhingd The Caong enders e e S card foreigr exchiange contrants ang foreign
wxoharge swaps 1o riigate the cachange rate nisk for certain foreign currenoy pasahles and receipts he

forvard curency contracts and swaps sre meastred at fan value, which s deterrmined uang vatuat on

tecrnnigies that thilise ohservabe mpats The koy reuls used im walurg tie derneatiees are the foneard

exchange rates for COBRP AL and GBP ECik On 30 durie 2023 the fan walue of the foreigr cuneray coniracts

(2

sran onassot of Dol 2022 Lot b and a hatii by of Tl 2027 Lnil

Translational exposures
Balarce sirest tranclatonal exposures aice on consalidator or tho retranclation of the haance shoet of nen

sterling opesrafhions info sterlng, e Group s pretentaticonal Currercy The level of erpasare

s reviesed by
rmanagenient and the potennal foraign Cxcangc raoverent soathin an acceptahleevel o nisk ana therefor e,

ypically, the Group's policy to ot to sctively hedye these exposures

Interest rate risk

The Group has exgosure (o fluctuations in rterest rates on s bonowmgs Where the Group enters into
Corrowang anangements with floatirg rate mterest. a swap arrangenment s entered nto 1o fix a porton of the
Irterest in ordar 10 rIQate agarst an ncrease inonlerest rates, The port'on of inlerest 1o e hxad 15 45508560
nement can elect whether to bedge accourt for these artangenients cn ar
chion Bags and have elected o apply hedge accounting for nterest rate swvaps The swvans ate

i a case by case basis Mana

Joa prrcpal amourt of ke loar facility and mature on the same date On 300 Zune 2023 tho
outsiand ng mterest -ate cwvaps Nave g rmatunty i excess of hve vears and thie fan valae s m an asset position

of FICEGE1 000 12027 hatulty of Brd 400 00070)

Price risk
The Group is e short- o medivm-tene lender to the residential preserty masket To the extent that tnere is

deteqiciaton in the leve of nodse prces that affocts the propedics that the Group s .oans ae weclied agamet,

the short-tenm nature of e

there s g nsk that the Group may not reccup its full exposure This s mitigated Sy

‘-

lmans and the corseryatiee level of loan 1o value that the Croup i precared to lend at
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b) Credit risk

Justarner credit s s ormitgated thoough e oo redt nontiol ¢ ANCh aren Slaces 1o ensore thigt

DU TSt ™ s NEYE 30 aRrOprnate Cedit Rslory arg arg IMentorea wh st cagaing Lases

<) Liquidity risk

Lo diny vk are rhgnagetd By ersieey at urh E e o asn s avanalie o land Coniimuie g acd fubre coerations

LU sk arses Co Dank 0ans 10 place sorss the Sroup and s managond rhrongh carctul menionng of

DOVENENTS GO Sensinlo ewsls of detat Bf;!’l’f,}“,“,-\"ll{; Lo d \(,‘I'\g T Ets v RerEas Ll Teveniue s terelved

througncnt e vear gs weell ac miternest and redermpions o oo shart-roren [oan Dok
¢ i

<l T viskoy
PG 00 THrDuan Ongaon CB8N Tlowy onedashiniy 1o ansus reco pts are sutlaent tomiset Lalynes aa ey Tall

e

o T B T T B B ST IR RS I

Ahe vear end the Group hat Captad cormmimeris 45 2olins

2023 2022
Group ) £000 £ 000

swat e e P FIpN et e s oems e P T PR PP NN

118,859 347254
LT I e N TR TS T TR TR I L SN R NS 197,320 1732600

A I TR BT O oD 0 B T N TR (A LT B AP S

Lt A0 Jdure e Group nad roral funoes i lease pasmonts ueder can-cancellanle operating loases

as followns

2023 KR
tLand and Other Land and Other
buildings bulldmigs

£000 £000 £C00 £000

. FSE - L e s re i LN T e cr e oegkem P v e n e s e A a5 e AT S b, N SRR, VML % s T

ol bl e et 10,350 781 8,707 B6l
RIS BT SEHCI AT (R 34,358 709 31627 726

Laltn Fadn T e 98,367 - 95664 -

143,075 1,490 135398 1,387

[hie Tarnpar: rad ro canptal O Liner Compenitments at
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23|

L 29 Ooeer Ae 4 CTradig Development |oiited VETE, & cebad ary of the Groap sug

Dniacra FodCo Pyt and s cnbadianes o O copus Australia Master Brost A profit of 2 27m was inade on

the sale

In Cctober 2022 the Group rased £ 2170 from existing starebiclders thraugh an offer o sanschbd for turthe
shArey

24, - 1 o o0y

Under -RS 102 35 1A discaosires reed not be given of ransacions entered Mt petaeen by of more

momoets of a Group, s aded that aay sabsidhiary wehich s o parls o the transacten 5w nolle cvvned B such

a memlber

Surnmng the year fees of £90,490 000 20 G924 GO0 ware chaged W the Group by Gotopes vesstiments
Crmited 3 rela:cd oarty dug to s sienificant |r*fu.1€nf€ over the enhty OCtopus Ineesiments Limmited weas
recharged legal and professional fess Wotalling £05,000 2022 £10 1551 by thie Group AL the yvear end, an

amount of LNE 2022 £5 SO0 was o:_mtandmg vhichhs irduded ntrade creditcrs

Thie Groupos enttled teoa ot snare a5 a resus of ity nvestneat e Tende LLF a related party dus 1o ey

anagement cersonnelin commaoen Ir f025 a share of proftequal to 2955000 (2022 {5 235 5O hat been

recagn sod by the Group Al tha yaar end, the Group has armimterestin the mersher’s ©aptal of £13 /42 000
. {35452 000 )

ana acorued income due of £2 812,00

Qen2z £52

e Carcup engages inoerdhing actvlos wlve o mclade balarces prosades 1ooelatad partics Regarding enties
*enh J70O00 LA £ 450 0001 aocrued ncomic of

E28.895 000 12022 £19 89000 and ootznien moemc of BN 12022 NIl veere catstanding ot vear end

with key management persorr elin conminion, loans &

During the vest inlerest income of £92,162 000 12022 17260 0001 and tees of [214000 12022 {394 000]
weore recognised hrelst on e these leans

Asat 30 June 2023 LI 142022 £NIl was owed o tne Company by Bracker “rading Limited, a related party

Lre key IManagement personnel in conrnon

Other than the transactions aisclosed above, the Zompany's othor relaed party ransacions word with
whiolly owned subsidiary membiers of the Group:

LA I I e e O R I T N TN U

i the op mion of the drectors thers is no wiimate cortrollirg party or parent comsany
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26 .

a) Derivative adjustment

)

Vi s Dorduc red Giev er L Unon L e8rs s

ol

uning eatnont Lf Cther COnpnsnense @ s e 1 relat o

Vee hzeeaartred oo enorelatng o ab mancial yoas om 2007 elat ng 1o e

cPenge The [osc was the resalr of a refinansng

et pofecsiural aduce i relanen T the aucounung

o of the lass wzs alieran, reficCied - the updazc

. = - o
four vane Lt

sl ety baon recogrised v e ine
Ufe 2 the Cash nCy. nedge This alse 13t & ConscgLence i Ire calcuation o rodye meffeclveress The

Curvulatin e mpact aat o ELS Sorreducucnie Pistencalicterost ot and an egual and epncsite resnciio in

St Lo el sl IIoIE S SLIMIMEr s ¢ e meact of the

CONECrOn 1S pros o pelswve, whictinc udes

the associated tax adjiustiments

Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2021 adjustments 30 June 2021
(as stated) (restated)

Group £000 £000 £'000
e HL e A T e T ases T gase
I I TR TS 6469 1,209 7678
[ E E I PR ] o M R {38,145] 1.575 [36,570)
e R R 136,049) 5.849) {141, 858)
Tewpreat o e oo el e B, sl 6,503 11,439 5,164

Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2022 adjustments 30 June 2022
(as stated) {restated)

£'000 £0090 £000

TWEE : Y T la i aken LR TAD S LN QA BTG R T R G L AR B AT M e b MM " Pt RS i 0 R i+

163,005) 11,088 151,917)

e 22,167 (8,285} 22907
Cer oane Tae sl 54 410 716 55,126
T T T (8,161) (3013 (11,1741

b Aeee (41,597} 3760 (37,828}
el T 2770 (12,560) (9.790)
Ve n T hiige 16,294 1574 17868
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27 [ !

a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition

a2 lanuary 20S5 by Taoogn aoaquired MO IGroun Pirvited sndhims subaidhanes througa the purchase of

I0CH 1 the share Camial for conaderancn of A1 161 Ul

Tae folowsrg fakles surmnrarniee e consideration pad e tre Groap "he [y value of th asects acaumea and

ke liatalit es asstred at the ac crasiien date

Consideration ) _£'000

[oeetlatinbalgl e oo 720
2,000

Totalconsideration o ' 28161

Lomzprens o natesn

Desals of the far value of the rot asscts acguired and goodeal anang are as fol gwrs

Book value Adjustments Fair value

£000 £000 £000
[otam b fsncts 531 - 331
Mok 31,651 (797 30,854
frach-ao Posher e oran o 1.363 1,363
Coab et i acee 6,771 - 6,771
Tharte ard o ther e o {(3.332) - (3.3322)
Lo na.86e0) - (18.860)
Netassets acquired 18,393 (797) 17,596
ol 6,565

Total consideration 7 - 24,161

Coodwll tesulting from the business combmation was £6 565000 and has an estimated use‘u Lfe of 10
yvears reflecting the fespan of the assets acoursd

The consoldated staterment of commehensie ncome ‘or the vear incudes {12,604 000 revenue and a lose

pctore tax of CAGS 000 i respect of tus acglis bon




4§ FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
28 - o [

our ropaorted gecults are propates noacoordancs wath Unted Rnagars A

S octansn e Francia

Friancial Fenoring Saandard 152

reedsir=s That e

Iy

Fooorl In nestunrd cur portonnance the panac fall

netved from o repcried resulls in Srdder 1

are consdered ron-GAAR g cal measarls

Net debt

ie pion Coonet debt in acdiion o ash dng ioss -

el o overall Cash o

R R AR

5 Catnoited 5 follos

2023

fobisr At

125,000

Poialeents startng on opago 44 0
A0 lLee thuse Inat

AUTEE FACLOTS Va0 Grloal yed-an-, Car Dompansons The

coontrg Standaras, mchenng

tle Arnpa
hace= breen

o

ol and e

2022
£000
1044218
5564

1,158,184
. (156,519}

1,001,265

éross debt
T T

Net debt

cte ot e b

1,049,582
256,415}

793,167
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EB{TDA

Farnngs befoe nteros L, coprociaton and amorlizabor CLEIT A s caloulated by aapasting profit atter
Las o Mteresl LA, depred a1 a0 arvortiszncn o additon o nceme and expensce that do rat relate to
the day 1o day opetahions of the Croup We provide FBITEAS i addition e probt after tan s 1 alows us o

ol pettciman e eathont e elfecrs of imanc no and capital copend tres

AREES

Ihe tolcwing Lable aztals tac sdjustnients mads o the reported results

(restated)
2023 2022

£000 £'000
(131,555) 38,020

Profit/{loss) for the financialyear
=il

N LN D T B TS Tl Ny LRl - 43,055 37849
rfarreet bl bl antens = 936 2913
Uit tahic of e e s 1 B 103,754 101,802
Wy men s = 21670

T eb gl Gr e L sapsne, L 43,265 25,270
Sl epdarg 1t i2.674 1105
T : (17.208} 17868

Pl T T T S0 9 o8 g S s (955) (5,249)
Somal 2 b e 1.045 129.532)
T s e Ltk arnd s e e - (713) (130)

EBITDA 81,963 194,917

Note 26 detars the pror penod adiusumonts
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29

Detane of the solbadia e anderakngs anc a8 (o e

Country of Class of Principal
Name . [meorporstion  shares  Holding activity
- + : cteg kingzam Ordinary 100% IT Secunty proviaer i
Ap b b on s T Tl b, PRl g e e ced hngdos Ordingry 0% Hotding company
Zale i eenat T T el Lrecdseades Ordinary 100% Erergy genearation
T T R Fren e Ordhinary 100% Energy generauon

Lo Do bl [t s Keegd e Ordinary 160% Haiding company

Fibre network

Sl it B obns perred soeaseagdom Ordinary 100%
praducton

o beer s b Lrers, Lewte 1 nredtegien Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
Sl e et ottt e ey unatea binzea - Ordinary 100% Eneigy generation
anae Colar Dara Dieee srecdbinpteer Grdinary 100% Crergy generation

[T SR L RN enm=dsrsites o Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Boatwrdare | vt (RS Ordinary 100% Energy generation

T R TT R Fesmte Crdinary 100% Holding company

sl g et cored wmadnm Oirdinary 100% Fnergy generaton
B b s, e cresoadin Ordinary 100% Dormant company
Lo e e T e wrten knzoume Ordinary 100% Energy gencration
Fseolib e Loty Loretend” Leea kingao Ordinary 100% Energy generation
I A R P A LA L crosddingdem Qrdinary 100% Energy generat-on
RS I PP SV E TR [T Uneskmgoom Ordinary 100% Frergy genetation
ST T T T Urieakrgase Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Foim Tareyseeiteyg i Fgdom Oirdinary 100% Fnergy generation .

R R TS ISt AT IR R wrred degdem Ordinary 100% Holding company

Foovwn, Toeo g, 0t BEESRR R Ordinary 100% Haolding company
[ AR P A T VRN | ot Rng o Ordinary 100% Energy generation
G Coted Megde Ordinary 100% Energy genergtion

T B e AR LN IR crezerao o Drdinary 100% Haolding company
AL e L Lres kg s Qrdinary 100% Encray generation
e B e e Urcesbe s Ordmary 180% Encrgy generation

CED s b e = s frane Ordinary 100% Energy genevation

R B R Tran e Ordinary 100% Fnergv generatior
RS TR R T Crdinary 100% Energy generation
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Name
[ R R P S
LIl ade st
LIt oo
Loadcnd S e
MR R T I N I

ark L

LT A A TRV Al B TS |

[P

otttk b, ol

Canslage, mres

Ceeder b ane bt it Lo
D ae e thie ol S er

N e

Pl b Thi

LT A s g Linmteet”

CEbe et Bt b el

sresepy e Lo Toos

TS L M N CEe O I LaR [T 2
Clarm barrn benaredd -

Clarar e salae Sk T

Ly "'k‘t'\]l"“"‘:"lll

Dol b eiass et

Do S cel Lintedd

TR0 SR L

CUFE DedU e ated”

TUPE Pseted sy Lieiteny”
R Frowe ot 1 Limv g

OOFF Froae ts o] rentend”

JEEROa. S leten”
TECE owL o At
OFCR L AR e

COFE . A ored”

RIANIRENE

Country of
incorporation

PIrcess e geder
Plem K,
Ire ane

sled Rrgo
Jriied Firgaom
Lrred Kingdam

L Kim g e

Frarcc

Lz o
et mgrorr
(SIS BTSN BN
Un e < acdenr
LIn-co Kagoo™
LIntes K ngen
VietEn Krooot
Urited Krggom

Llrte Kregdem

[ " "CJLJ’J‘"’
Jrilzd Kirgdom
Jeiled Kingdorn
Jrite d Kimgdam
e d Kingdam
e Kimdern
orited angadom
et Ay Ao
Lo d <egdarn
[ R TS

L Amae

Class of
shares

Orrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Chdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdmary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinaty
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdmary
Crdmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
COrdmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crehinary

Hpkﬁnq‘
100%
1007
10G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
T00%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principat
activity

Erergy generation
Encrgy generation
FEncrgy generaticn
Energy generation
Haolding comoarny
Energy gerierahon
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaton
Holding company
Erergy generation
Ernergy generation
Helding company
Energy generation
Haolding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Dormant company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
tnergy generation

Enerqgy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

AL e’

IETAN IS AT WELAN T

AT SO A S N RN RS

T T B S P L

(IS St AT Ty B It Pl

RN TERARE ol B T AR ACYAE SIS TR Y

narre barn Lo e
TN e R o B e P S S NIRRT
IR P NN TR I
Ve ter sarlen e b e Ly
AL o oebedd
Trescn gy Tora Tanmy e
o ke vl 1A
Cgirre BEeesor can b

el -1 arnled
Lrafies Femeg e =1ty
Lot — i lear £ vvitesd™
e gl =
I N ES R AR
Lo o T de”
[ T, Br | Broodn
Codu camorg, Procet -pme - bty | r
Ty Sro= -
: 1 1 | oo
B ! o te s
o v v
° e ]
T = T Tl
. - _ o
z Teu -

v

Country of

incorporation

RS

Lot e

St kapg e

S e

R AR A I

b3 anganm

somted g e

RAIES RN

Lrled angdorn

et e

snted Koo

woned Kimggoe,

srred K o er

ancea b anee

Lin e Kis s

e Ko e

vin e Kie gae

Uit Kemgos o~

Lntea Kiegnans

Pt K

Tranie

Class of

shares

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Drdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crrdinary
Ordinary
Crdmnary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Chrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding
100%
1000%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%
100%

1002

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1003

100%

Principal
activity

Lnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy geneation
Energy generation
Cnergy generat an

Ernergy generation
Frergy generation

Development of
bulding projects

Canstruction of
domestic buldings

Development of
bulding proyects

tnergy generation
knergy goneration

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Frncigy generat on
Haolding company
Holding company
Haolding company
Energy generation
Haolding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generat.on
Frergy generation

Energy generatiun
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name
Fice o Tron= °
“f_ \_[:l‘_, ar

=l e e il
migso Pt )
el T i1
Fu [ e I
! Foor e Eran
Flocbrermy 70 ten
Flie - Eresrge s Frapiee 50
Ches Dhsray Dol s 2 Lirses:
Che Froergy Hod e g 2 e
e ey, Lo g e d
s Aoesabie bee s mated
Lowaln oloveart T ance Liealed
b —oldmas et T
Clow i bomees 7 eenal Le e beed
FlonHorae o Dorpanal cobemihe of
Llaia e 1 ora g Readt Jnee
Flivig Horesifsbe il 47
Pl Beos s nthen s Jenie
Tl ores e ot e s

IR L I A N Tl PRI

I AT B RITTRE 1

Foivaa ol Lyt

-

Country of
incorporation

bre

brar: -

Tran e
Fran«
[N
Linwed Singaom
Frarse
St <imgon e

Jowren K

Lmited Firgaom

U et e gdore

Linzed <imadom
Unod Aimgdem
e sinsdom
Jrited dngdoem
Lootes Ko eagom
Lrtes krgdo
Lrunca Kimgamn

LI ced Kingdeem

Pined kimadom

Jnced nadom

Twrerd {aasne

Class of
shares

Crrdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Chrdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Qrdmary
‘Ordinary,

Deferred,
Freference”

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ord nary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

160%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
activity

Frnergy generation
Frneray generation
Frnergy generation
Encrgy generation
Frergy genaration
Energy generation
Holding campany
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company

Construction of
domestc buldings

Mnancial services
holdaing compar.es

Construction of
domestic buitdings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestic buldings

Development of
hulding projects

Construction of
domestic buldings

Construction of
domestic buldings

Development of
building projects

Development of
bullding projects

Caonstruction of

domestic buildings
Buying and seliing
of own real estate

Construction of
domestic buildings

Censtruction of

domestic buildings
Buying and sclling
of own real estate
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal
Name : : . imcoporation  shares Holding activity -
T LN reeskrga Ordinary 100% Energy generat-on
Energy project
AT AN SR TR B BTN TR LT renerhangdon Ordnary 130% :i:fg:;ligi'ri and
ServIces

=T NI seedancdern Ordnary 100% Energy generation
Foie Ly Loviesd” ciedamagate o Qrdinary 100% Ernergy generation
LB a2 e cotcddngaos Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
[ R o X I TR T N L setedeares Ohrdinary 100% Halding company
SRt e s Cbes ¥ oauee Crdinary 100% Energy generation
e Trefoad et anteekegdon Ordinary 100% Fnergy generation
Tocarernas beoeg e dr s s eed ceten ke gdor Ordinary 100% Helding company
Froalypne Doeeys T ceces Fregderm Ordinary 100% Heoiding company
Ll s D g, s b Lrong edem Orcdinany 100% Fnergy goneration
Fotr=ve g s ald o bateey e egdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
sl et gy b e | g [ Ordinary 100% Holding company
corr Praverl,onte U awagdam Ordinary 100% Holding company
Terr Focr o, b i g Lo e Wenlecoo= Ordinary 100% Holding cormpany
T T A T Unieabezes Ordinary 100% Holding company
{ " ‘::t R I SR dneabmgate Ordinary 93% Holding company
L I L S T W U snrestidoe Crdingry 100% Hoiding company

s Bl by e cnree Kngdons Ordinary 100% Folding company
R R R T reedkingdnm Ordinary 100% hiolding company
Forpy Breopn s b Fonme, e T ceedangdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
o e flnp g nd bl weed angdeer Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Teepomettep by sl e en ced e Ordinary 100% Energy generat.on

e Lottt oS e e e Crdinary 100% Energy generat.on
[ S AR DR I caéean Crdinary 100% Holding company
SR E e PO N E N I L AT ety e Ordinary 100% Holding company
Rl LE i IR UV crrenegdeme o Qrdinary 100% Ho ding company
R e Bt I I L= snseat o Ordinary 100% Hoding company
Sttt Leernecaiee Qrdimary 100% Supply of fertiliser

Reour DT omveenso o Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of
Name incorporation
R I TV T R AN R (VI S g
T RN R CS AT C R d roace
PEIIATRUN I IE N RRCRE LT WA

L whited rgeee
[ T T R TS T R e P TE 1 VS O rimed 4nad o1
cararage A Eame Dt Limeg £1mgd.
Dalioan b nwnge oy 2o foard
Clarty ur o= Do Lonnen LInites Kiegaom
Aaprrepe SAo g Ll 1 U=oa g dern
CaIT e Mate st Holeras Linnbed Ustzg K nador
=it Lt i LT wited kngacn:
—aoviaer U ah s beon s Ler et rted largdon:
Foay ke ok i oo™ _roed Kirgden
prearr hoer T _red irgoem
He e S e te L dingace
I e =arr b Crted Kingae
Foil - ke b e Lo e K s
Pl Lirsilew orned Anggo
Vol Seerieg s By prhe o U ed <imgase
P SF S e Unren Lingdam
Irarmaranar Foesor L™ Lnren ingdam
oot Fone Lt United K1mgdom
Jdemcer e 2oad Brog e Jmced” Linerens Kimgdem
Jurasers bioee Heachings Lol Urens Kongdom
hrasar Dir-e Lireled ™ Lot £ g
Bl o omned IInted K nodom
Laregg ~ner metod Uete K nrhom
Letsbarn ol ety Umited K rgchom
Lilbe ™ 2o 3 et Jrited Kirgdom
Dttt b e ded™ L Kirgde m
[ AR S I Tl [ak o bl IS | U g Kirgoom

Class of
shares

Crdinary

Grdinary

Crrdimary

QOrdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordmnary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Chrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Crrdinary

Ordinary

Holding
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

Principal

activity

Fnergy generation
Dormant company

Fibre network
production

Fibre netwark
production

Energy geneiglion
Erergy generation
Energy gencration
Znergy generaton
Energy generation
Holding company
Fneray generation
Holtding company
Energy generation
Holding company
Haolding company
Cnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generaticn
Energy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Encrgy generation
Energy generation

Holding company

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy neneration

Fibre network
production
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Namg
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can e
[ S R Tt Iar e Y B N LRl
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! by [ATN
v reet [1ilers
Lo, et amite
) ST WL
LA ey C el
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Sl e

IR P A I ey 1
el Sl bl
R I B PR _ e

[ R B N IR A T
Pl Tt e e et
ot Ten W T
clbe il I¢

O I

TN Etel A D T PR

Iy teas

Sl o el o baanney
[ TR A HE N A
| - PR
T Y S N L IR TS B B |
_ -
R
T ey [ ety
T [}
[ - 1 a4
SR T e
: 2o [ el
F o

Country of

incorporation

aegd T

vem iR s adam

Coworle gdem

soer o
< eacigdom
Lt srgdam
e e
et ingdam
BN B ]
Lelea fangdom
e v gl

Leten e dom

e g m

et snathorm

s el agdom

cied kg dom

cavirgdim

e angadom

Lo g mingdorm

Leoren v adom

ey Kimgdom

Class of

shares

Crainaty
Ord nary
Cirdd nary
Orchinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdmary
Ordinaty
Orcbnary
Crchinary
Cradnary
Qrdhnary
Ordnary
Ord:nary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdmnary

Crdinary

Orchinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdnary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Orcinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Holding

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

1002

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Principal
activity

Energy generation
Energy gerieration
Energy generation

Fibre network
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generalion
Haolding company
Frergy generation
Energy generation
Helding company
Haolding company

Assel leasing
compary

Heolding company
Holding company
Holding company
Energy generation

Construction of
domeshc buldings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Construction of
domestc bulldings

Construction of
dameshc buildngs

Holding company
Erergy generaton
Eneray generatior
Erergy generation
Energy generator
Energy generalion
Energy gengration
Lnergy generatior

Energy generstion
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal

Name ‘ ‘ ~ incorporation sl"lares Holding lactivi‘t‘y

Wores ottt boat Foree e’ s g Qrdinary 100% Frergy generation
Fdsrbiac b= b vt dmadars Ordimary 100% Frorgy generaticr
Ficto g e vl crcen ke Ordinary 100% Halding comparny
S LRI T S AR [T v s adnee Crdinary 100% Encrgy aeneration
bt L g He e e s Ll Hncea degder Ordinary 100% Helding company
s bn Tranin s nd Ui rgar Ordinary 1002 Provision of

Cooall At Jinte healthcare servwces

ATTe ‘ Provision of
j, l Ireawrsee Qrdinary 100% QvIsIen ©
oIt healthcare services
S| e el )
[_...j;, J._r : dreen Kegues Ordinary 100% Hotding company
cEIThEre
Ot Ao dackn Soba Hoide gs Lo s™ deenkingaem Ordinary 100% Holdirg company
Owaheebaelr Lola et Jrited ¥ingdem - QOrdinary 100% tnergy generation
Pontre - Laer Lo Coited ngdeon - Qrdinary 100% Energy generastion
Parevas o dep L or oy wotsd dngauee Qrcnary 100% Holding cormpany
Farcaa cintee oried Kingdom Orginaty 100% Energy generation
! ~ Fibre network ‘
Fark o endberod Lannted vried wagdem Ordinary 100% i ’
production
R ST S I e B Ut nepdem fﬁrfjlﬂary 1NN% Fmﬁrgy gﬁ'l’\F‘fﬂﬁﬂl’] ‘
[l T s A e i ook ba b o Y creed Seadorm Grdinary 100% Erergy generation ‘
Pt Farm bt wred gz Ordinary 100% Freigy generation
[t e Lt Lrsed Gagdore Ordinary 100% Holding company
Sorne bare solar L™ Lirced <iigdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
itee s Cack Boac Lo Lmiteas Lreed Gnadern - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
. ~an vices for a
Raroefod Cae Dinntod” lired <ooder Ordinary 100% Care services for
retirement village
. Ret il
Famgeton] Jhern oy Lo Urcec K-ndo~  Ordinary 100% etrement village
' / development
- irem 18Qge
ol aer euter Crndedd” 1N tea K agdon: Ordmary 100% Retirer e!,’]t viliag
developrnert
s Derana b e sasl bt Urtee Srgees Ordinary 100% Carre services for a
o I ree ’ retirement village
. . Retirement village
saefed Fact e emtoad L™ Untco K rg Crrdinary 1G0% N 9
- development
g feact bl et Lnseatrass~ Ordinary 100% Holding company
. Retire { e
ergefed bk Lireee 17 Unitea Kirgaem Ordinary 100% remen _\”“ag
: dovelopmeant
- .. - — Retrement village
Sar b B e deten e guem Orginary 100% trerme ag¢

develocpment
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Ao B perer Ll g b

P e Sape o b el
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Adimas canetons

S bEhe L thea ke ey
Sheabrocdee Fner g Do o
Sangh teraate [epetsl]”
T N B e I S SLI STC N IR P
crellerh o Ben we bl o0 e s e
R N I R S L ] el et
Soltrm By

larF it
el IR
B [ r

arl sl -~y
SNEI IR G

it e e L e

LT T
[Fa
- ar-f fe g it
N L
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e lar ~

v [ESU RS

Country of

incorporation

Ceten KN 3 anes

ol g e

nted oL

Lintec Krgdom

Lomta kiegdom

Lrred e agae

sntee Kongdor

St Banado m

_r ted v anam

Ve K rgdem

Vtes Kngadem

3
3l
Franze
krasie
[l
[t Kirnay e
IRl
LR Al
r [ It

1t ¥ mndnm

Yimqqnee

Class of

shares

Ordinary
rdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Chdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordhnary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordimary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdirary
Crdinary
Orchinary
Ordinary
Ord nary
Oy

Ordinary

Holding
1(][5‘;3
100%
1600%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

1003

Principal
activity

Balding company

Retiremerit vilage
developrnent

Energy generation
Crergy generation
Energy generatior
Energy generation

Construction of
domestic buildings

Enerqy generaton

Mibre netwaork
production

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Crnergy generation

Supply of hiomass
fuel

Halding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Crnergy generat on

Energy generation
Energy generahor

Energy generat.on
Cnergy generation
Energy generatior
Energy generation
[Zormant company

Fording company
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal
‘Name \ . Iincorpuratic:n - share; H?ldll'lg aqtivity
Sl Teengy _nedec venetangase Urdinary 100% Frergy generation
Chten Oyt Casatt Lo R R A T 50% Dormant LLT
Curie e LT croensmndeen NA 50% Dormant LLP
Covthien e Coetace b A7 Hreaiead o Crdinary 100% ;{r?:r;!unciltc\;\:'{\mk
PN T TR Sl g Crrdinary 100% Holding company
S RS PRI PR N R R TR ETI A LrnEg R rgoeT Crdinary 100% ;ﬁ;jjif{:?'k
R L S S I 11123 trwakegaces Ordinary 100% ;Irt;rgur;(;t::rk
T B e N I T R Lrimed wngderm Ordinary 100% ;irt;rjurst;\r/;)rk '
Tl Slar I Derted” Lreed <nademy Ordinary 100% Energy generation
- R cromeagr Cargdnary 1G0% fnorgy generation
IS R 2 8 N ERE e readom Ordinary 180% Energy generation
(I o A I NN LI Unitgo Kaodam Ordinary 100% Lnergy generaticn
P = er O, Leited” Unted Krgder  Ordinary 100% Holding company
Thuee ol S T Liroated ™ cotsa Kegoee Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T ot bdb b et wreaiegn o Ordinary 100% Frneray generatinn
THhrahar be o mmeed” Setedergoce Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Padbe s ey ot Lrited aryeem GOrdinary 100% Energy generation
[resseo s bt by teo wresd weazse~ QOrdinary 100% Energy generation
Tiresss el D™ Lroediingasr Ordinary 100% Energy generation
R L R s i Unced angdeer Ordinary 100% Energy generation
et Fngtg, roten” Unied ungdern Ordinary 10G% Energy generaticn
Cob Untea <mgdorn Jrdinary 100% ;g;;;?;;ork
Vit Snlan o Unec kingdem  Orchnary 100% Energy generation
e by Liniten Unres Kingdem Ordmary 100% Holding company
ot Dot Lo ien Uates medor. Orrdinary 90% Qgrgurwcfﬁt(\;\;ork
; . Fibre network

o ied e gaons - Ordinary 100% production
Solatanes Do france Ordinary 100% Energy generationr
cealmaftan o %S0 s France Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
St dranss Tratae Ordinary 100% cnergy generation

Soltedrangy S Tratee Ordinary 100% Lnergy generation
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Country of Class of Principal

Name ncorporation shares  Holding activity
Vg o gle Sveddemadtm Ordinary aG% Hoding company

e 1 et Mty Ordinary 1002 ;lrk;rg:;(;t(\;\rf?fk
C s Lt et Ordinary 100% Retirement village

optator

G b ST SE e e e e ke o Crdinary 100% :z::ﬁi;:?;?ﬂ
Searii gt TOAE Dol -iezanedam Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Sooter o et bark el gty crreatmadem Ordinary tGO% Holding company
il s Tars Lty setestiadey Ordinary 100% Energy generation
ek Tgrree 30 e d s kingoo~ Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sy R N NIANTEES croedsnndsm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
T T LN UL L Uned foganr Ordinary 100% Encrgy generation
Vit erder eng e e e ke goue Circhinary 100% Energy qeneration
Seben e L b sexdingdom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
el oade s —anrn Ly e’ cneatngdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
G e, I e e e Lee Kingze Ordinary 100% Energy generation
L B L I AR RO i slea e Crdinary 100% Haolding company
Yooleahimetor s e e vreed degdem s Ordinary 100% Encrgy generation
Ve £ b Tar b g Unrec hrades Ordinary 1007% Energy generation
Ve Sraetho g Lt JutecKimganen Ordinary 100% Energy generation

Al = I IR IS (O O I Rt TN A A comengdzn Ordinary 100% Holding company

ST H it Jme] Jredergdim Ordinary 100% Energy generation
L e b Unren Kinauo Crdinary 100% Energy generatron
S Y N e credkecacm Ordinary 1C0% Energy generation

B Y I L (= RS R I Ly ntedegden Orcinary 100% Energy generation

Incorporated/Acquired after year end Date

N 11177023

et T T 0511212023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dissolved or sold during the year and up until signing Date
—o Tl F_-w:‘;.‘, F—\w Lurmf:-’_’i . k ’ - -l?fO 9/202
Toerenslond 15/09/2022
Coarl oo et poacc Py Liraitesd oer07/2022
Cadtraos Pt Solar Faer By Lt C8/07/2022
I S T o Rt IS L RS L BT Mot 080712022
it o e BTy td 2411042023
LG 24/10/2023
24/1C/2023
Tt 24/10/2023

The regsisred ofiice of all conparics ! ated abowve is at &1 oo, 35 Holborm, Lonaon, Engard, eCIN ZH1

cxCepl for those ser out below,

T ul Gleyboeska 2729 00 151 Warsay, “olana

Mo

Prnsent Masons LLT Capital Square, B8 Momison Street, Fuanbergh, Scotlard EH3 8RP

Iowest Regent Street Glasgows, G2 18F

B

22 1ae Auphonse de Nelie, 75017 Pans, Frane

5. &th Hoor 2 Grana Canal Sonare, Dulr 20 302 2242 heland
6. The Tarnage House Staton Waorks, Staton Road, Qlaverdon Wareackshire, Ur teg 10radom, 20355 5PF
7. Zencondusticlle de Cowume 115 Rue Do Moweler G000 Sagnon, Trance

12 Salbsbr, Place, Lonaen, Erogland, wiH 2k

0 m

Ihe Corneration Trost Company, Corporaticn Trust Center, 1209 Qrange Street, Wilmirgton 22501

United States
16, 4 Fioor =aluwre Cowt, 20 Castle "enace, Ldimburgh, Scatlarc, THI 26N
N Apelle House, Mercury Sark Wycormie Tane Woonun Gresy Haghy sy comne Fogland, HR1G OHE
12 Level 55 101 Colins Street, Melzourre, Victona 3000, Austral a
13, Beaufort Court, Egg rarm Lane Kinogs Lanoley, Hertordshine, Wiod IR
14, 7-8 Stratford Place. | ondon, England. W1C 1AY

15, Brcaowalk House, S Appold Street London, United <ingacim, EC2A 205G

Ibe duedtors helhiove that the carrying valuc of the wyestmconts iz supoorted By o wrdelyirg et gsscte



5f APPENDIX ~ SHARE FPRICE PERFORMANCE (UNAUDITED)

Fern’s share price has performed in line with targets

Ferr Tradgineg T fed s .an anhsted

sall b enlling 1o ssie news shigres The share oocc

DAy

¥

ey anorth

Sar Board of Jwoctons agiess a onice &t bichi

s anauchied

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

15
18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10

2012

2013

2014

2015

2016

2017

2018

T

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Coertormance s caloalatea Based on the saz pncg fon Forris shares 57 @ June each scar The share price s

netsubgsct to audil by Brost & Young LLE

Annual discrete performance

Financial Year

Jure

June

e 2005

Jures
Jura
June

Jone

dnge 20

A
flice 25

e lee
S
A

218 1%

201,18

L E
AR RSRNR §]

Discrete share price performance
3.10%
9.91%
4.87%
0.33%
6.23%
105%

5.54%

3.83%
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Directors and advisers

Directors Registered office

=& arhian: ot sl 53 Holtorn,

R Loy Fooenann Bndglard =01 245
G Bangw :
[ A thun . Independent auditors
Friem&rvoeung TP

: L=atsrd bovss,
Company secretary PI6 Scdfond Dlrest

i Delfast 142 D

Skt Gt iappoirted 1 oantdar 20240 :

Qotopus Conrpdry, Secretanal Sececes Lin ted :

Company number :

1260765

Forward-locking statements

N —

P Annual kepert conams cottam foraard-locking staiements relatzs to the Company, & future busrness

Cthwocurnet

and frarcal performarce ard fullre soents o devciopmernts These staterierls ae Dased

krowledge ana expectalions of managoment and are subject to assarrphiors noks and Lncertamties, Sorme
of whch areelated 10 faciors that are beyond the contron of the Conrparny Accordregy, no assurarce dan
e geesn that ary partcular excectaton sl e met ara for vad-Cokog slatoments regand g past frends o
actrales should not be takar ag arepresentat or mat sach trerds or acteates wll contirue i tae frture Past
cetformance carrot be relies sras o gude to future potiormance hothimg nothis Amnual Report shoud oe

construcd as a profl forecast

R e Ol T T




